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PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

Docket Nos. 2018-10122-EQ
2021-7922-DEQ
SETTLEMENT
The following Settlement is hereby agreed to between Jefferson Parish Government
(“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department™), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).
I
Respondent is a governmental entity that owns and/or operates a landfill located in Avondale,
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
II
On September 18, 2018, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-18-00614 (Exhibit 1).
On November 19, 2018, the Department issued to Respondent a Notice of Potential Penalty,
Enforcement Tracking No. SE-PP-18-00875 (Exhibit 2).
On March 11, 2019, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order

& Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-19-00026 (Exhibit 3).



On July 8, 2021, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order &
Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-21-00130 (Exhibit 4).
IH
In response to the Consolidated Compliance Orders & Notices of Potential Penalty,
Respondent made timely requests for hearings.
I\Y
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.
\Y
Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
SEVEN HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($700,000.00), of which One Hundred
Fifty-One Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-Two and 56/100 Dollars ($151,262.56) represents the
Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of the claims set forth in this agreement. The total
amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above,
shall be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
Vi
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Orders & Notices of Potential Penalty, Notice of Potential
Penalty and this Settlement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with
any future enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such
action Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being

considered as proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's
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compliance history.
Vil
This agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes, including,
but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby waives any
right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such review as may
be required for interpretation of this agreement in any action by the Department to enforce this
agreement.
VIII
This settlement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and avoiding for
both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In agreeing to
the compromise and settlement, the Department considered the factors for issuing civil penalties set
forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
IX
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
X
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this settlement for public view
and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an original proof-
of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the date this

Settlement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45) days have elapsed
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since publication of the notice.
XI
Payment is to be made within ten (10) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Agreement is voidable at the option of the Department.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form (Exhibit A).
XII
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement.
X111
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT

BY:
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE:
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 ,at

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Roger W. Gingles, Secretary

BY:
Celena J. Cage, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

Approved: LA % . Z%

’(Ielcfla(JJ. Cage, Aﬁsistant ffécretary
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State of Louigiana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

CHuck CARR Brown, PH.D.
SECRETARY

September 18, 2018

CERTIFIED MAIL (7012 2210 0001 1915 8381)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT

¢/o The Honorable Michael S. Yenni, Parish President
1221 Elmwood Park Blvd., Suite 1002

Jefferson, LA 70123

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. MM-CN-18-00614
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 6961

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT (RESPONDENT) for the violation(s) described
therein.

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violation(s) cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penalty or other
appropriate legal actions.

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to Antoinette Cobb at (225) 219-3072.

Sincerely
/4 1. gage
- Administrator
Enforcement Division
CIC/AFC/KAO/BKB EXHIBIT
Alt ID Nos. 1340-00140; D-051-0090; P-0297R1-M7; & LAR05M138 ¥
Attachment £ 1

Post Office Box 4312 » Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 e Phone 225-219-3715 o Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov
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c: Jefferson Parish Department of Environmental Affairs
c¢/o Mr. Michael Lockwood, MSPH, Director
834 S. Clearview Parkway
Harahan, LA 70123
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF

JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT
JEFFERSON PARISH

ALT ID NOS. 1340-00140; D-051-0090;
P-0297R1-M7; & LARO5SM138

ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
MM-CN-18-00614

AGENCY INTEREST NO,
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT,

La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

* F % F* % ¥ % ¥ * »

6961

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).

FINDINGS OF FACT
' L

The Respondent owns and/or operates a landfill known as the Jefferson Parish Sanitary Landfill
located at 5800 Highway 90 West in Avondale, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. The facility is a Type I/1i
landfill permitted to accept municipal sclid waste, commercial solid waste, non-hazardous industrial
waste, trash, construction debris, vegetative waste, dewatered municipal wastewater sludge, and
compatible non-hazardous industrial waste. The landfill is currently operating under Solid Waste Standard
Permit P-0297R1. The Respondent was granted coverage under Louisiana Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (LPDES) Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP) for Storm Water Discharges

- Assoctated with Industrial Activities LAR050000 on May 27, 2011, and was specifically assigned permit
number LAROSM138. LPDES MSGP LAR0O5SM138 expired on May 3, 2016, and was administratively
continued. LPDES MSGP LARO5M 138 was reissued to the Respondent on September 6, 2016, with an
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expiration date of May 8, 2021, Under the terms and conditions of LPDES MSGP LAR05M138, the
Respondent is authorized to discharge storm water associated with industrial activities into waters of the
state. Louisiana Regional Landfill Company f/k/a IESI LA Landfill Corporation (Operator) operates the
facility. The facility operates or has operated under the authority of the following Title V Air Permits:

*1340-00140V7 7/15/
i 1340-00140-V6 06/23/2015 06/23/2020
Facllity
1340-00140-V5 12/29/2014 08/17/2015
1340-00140-v4 08/17/2010 08/17/2015
I1.

COMPLIANCE ORDER SE-C-18-00372 was issued to the Respondent on or about

June 22, 2018, for violations noted during inspections conducted on or about April 27, 2018, and

April 30, 2018. The Respondent received COMPLIANCE ORDER SE-C-18-00372 on or about

July 9, 2018, and requested an adjudicatory hearing on or about July 27, 2018. The Department and the
Respondent entered into informal dispute resolution discussions on August 29, 2018.

11N

The Department conducted inspections on or about July 31, 2018 and August 7, 2018 at the above

referenced facility, and conducted a subsequent file review on or about September 13, 2018, to determine

the degree of compliance with the Act and the Solid Waste Regulations, While the investigation by the

Department is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course of the inspections

and file review;

A. The Respondent failed to properly operate the leachate collection system, in accordance with

Part 11, Sections 521.C.2.b and 521.G.2.a of the Solid Waste Permit Application, in violation

of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297R1, and LAC 33:VILIOLA. Specifically,

representatives of the Respondent stated at the time of the August 7, 2018 inspection that

approximately thirty (30) percent of the facility’s leachate pumps were not operational.

Additionally, representatives of the Respondent stated that leachate pump motors are

continuously burning out due to backpressure caused by the inadequate size of the force main.

According to the Landfill Gas System Assessment for the Jefferson Parish Landfill prepared

by Carlson Environmental Consultants (CEC), the Respondent’s third party engineering
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consultant, dated August 15, 2018, only sixteen (16) out of thirty-four (34) leachate riser pumps
were in operation at the time of the CEC inspection. ‘

B. The Respendent failed to maintain the leachate head in a pumped-down condition such that
not more than one (1) foot of head exists above the lowest elevation of the leachate collection
lines, in accordance with Part II, Section 521.E.3.f and 521.G.2.a of the Solid Waste Permit
Application, in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297Rl, and
LAC 33:VIL901.A. Specifically, according to the Solid Waste Permit Application, leachate
levels are maintained through the use of leachate pumps containing integral level controls
calibrated to maintain less than one (1) foot of head within the leachate sumps which are
inspected on a monthly basis to ensure proper operation. According to the CEC report, only
sixteen (16) out of thirty-four (34) leachate riser pumps were in operation at the time of the
CEC inspection which is a less than fifty (50) percent rate of pump availability.

C. The Respondent failed to maintain on-site and provide records of the results of the quarterly
gas emission monitoring, in accordance with Part 11, Sections 521.E.5 and 521.F.1.a of the
Solid Waste Permit Application, in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit

~ P-0297R1, LAC 33:VIL711.D.3.av, and LAC 33:VIL.901.A. Specifically, during the
August 7, 2018 inspection, the Respondent did not provide records of the results of the
quarterly gas emission monitoring.
Iv,

The Department conducted inspections on or about August 2, 2018 and August 10, 2018 at the
above referenced facility, and conducted a subsequent file review on or about August 28, 2018, to
determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Water Quality Regulations. While the
investigation by the Department is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course
of the inspections and file review: _ '

A. The Respondent caused and/or allowed the discharge of leachate into the Waggaman Canal,

waters of the state, through storm water Outfall 011 on December 27,'201 7. The leachate seep
originated several hundred feet uphill from Qutfall 011 at the transition between Phase 3B and
Phase 4A. Phase 3B has final cover installed. Phase 4A is an active landfill area and has
interim cover installed. The transition between the phases has a two (2) to three (3) foot
elevation difference over a very small distance. The rainfall runoff channeled along the
interface and gradually eroded the interim cover allowing leachate to begin seeping. The
urauthorized discharge of leachate is a violation of La. R.S. 30:2075.

3.
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B. The August 28, 2018 file review revealed that the Respondent exceeded effluent limitations.
These effluent limitation exceedances, as reported by the Respondent on annual Discharge
Monitoring Reports (DMRs) and a Non-Compliance Report (NCR), are summarized in the

following table:
Monitoring Permit Limit | Reported Value
Period Outfall Parameter

2017 003-Y TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 35
007-Y TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 311.5

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 326

007A-Y TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L - 27 104

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 38 148

Each effluent limitation exceedance is a violation of LPDES MSGP LARO5SM138 (Best
Management Practices, Limitations, and Monitoring Requirements, Table 3, Sector L, Pages
36-37 of 122; and Standard Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits, Section A.2),
La. R.S. 30:2076(A)(3), and LAC 33:1X.501 A.

. C. The August 28, 2018 file review revealed the Respondent failed to conduct benchmark
sampling for the first, second, and third quarters of 2017 for Outfalls 002, 003, 006, 007, 007A,
008, 009, 010, 011, and 012 in accordance with LPDES MSGP LARQ5M138. Specifically,
the Respondent is required by LPDES MSGP LARO5SM138 to sample once per quarter for
Total Suspended Solids and Total Iron for each outfall. Each failure to sample is a violation
of (Best Management Practices, Limitations, and Monitoring Requirements, Table 3, Sector L,
Pages 36-37 of 122; and Standard Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits, Section A.2),
La. R.S. 30:2076 (A)(3), and LAC 33:1X.501.A.

D. The August 10, 2018 inspection revealed that the Respondent had an inadequate Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Specificaily, the Respondent failed to establish corrective
actions for Total Suspended Solids and Total Iron benchmark effluent exceedances for the
fourth quarter of 2017. The Respondent was using natural background concentrations for these
two (2) parameters to offset the benchmark effluent exceedances; however, the Respondent
did not meet the criteria of the permit for establishing natural background locations.
Specifically, LPDES MSGP LAR0O5SM 138 requites that the natural background samples must
be collected from a non-human impacted reference site upstream of the facility or a non-human
impacted reference site in a comparable stream within the same watershed. The reference
sample sites used by the Respondent were clustered around the facility and could have been

influenced by the facility storm water outfalls and an adjacent landfill’s storm water outfalls.
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The exceedances could not be attributed solely to natural background pollutant levels;
therefore, corrective actions were required to be taken and the SWPPP updated accordingly.
The failure to implement an adequate SWPPP is a violation of LPDES MSGP LAR0O5SM138
Best Management Practices, Limitations, and Monitoring Requirements, Section 3.4; and
Standard Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits, Section A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076{A)(3), and
LAC 33:1X.501.A.

E. The August 28, 2018 file review revealed that the Respondent failed to submit annual DMRs
for Outfalls 002, 003, 006, 007, 0074, 008, 009, 010, 011, and 012 for 2015, and for Outfall
012 for 2016. Each failure to submit a DMR is a violation of LPDES MSGP LAR0O5M138
(Sections 7.1 and 9.1 prior to September 6, 2016; Evaluations, Record Keeping, and Reporting,
Section 5.5 and Standard Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits, Section A.2 after September
6, 2016), La. R.S. 30:2076 (A)(3), and LAC 33:1X.2701.L.4 .a.

V.

The Department conducted inspections on or about November 14, 2013 and August 28, 2018 at
the above referenced facility, and conducted a subsequent file review on or about August 29, 2018, to
determine the degree of compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits.
While the investigation by the Department is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during
the course of the inspections and file review:

A. The Respondent operated the 11 engines listed in the table below prior to submitting a permit

application and receiving authorization from the Department.

6" Pump 1 PhasedA | 6774 Diesel 310

6” Pump 2 Phase 4A 6774 Diesel 150

6" Pump 3 Phase 4A 67-74 Diesel 150

3" Pump 1* Phase 4A 8.5 . Gas 25

3* Pump 2* Phase 4A 8.5 Gas 30

3" Pump 3* Phase 4A 8.5 Gas 25

3" Pump 4" Phase 4A 8.5 Gas 25
Pressure Washer* Maintenance Shop 23 Gas 30
Generator 1 in Frant of Office 315 Diesel 25
Generator 2* Phase 4A 5.5 Gas 50
Light Piant* Phase 4A 11.7-13.1 Digsel 350

Failure to submit a permit application to the permitting authority prior to the construction,

reconstruction, or modification is a violation of LAC 33:111.501.C.1 and

5
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La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The unauthorized operation of each engine is a violation of
LAC 33:111.501.C.2, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)1) and 30:2057(A)?2). The Respondent
submitted a permit appiication dated February 18, 2014, requesting a permit modification,
which included, but was not limited to adding the above engines to the permit. The Respondent
submitted a revised permit application dated April 2, 2014, In the revised application, the
Respondent noted the application was revised as the result of an initial review and dfscussions
with the Department. Several of the engines were determined to be “non-road” engines, not
emissions sources (denoted with an asterisk) and therefore, were not required to be permitted.
Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V5 was issued on December 29, 2014,

B. The Respondent failed to submit the Title V 2016 First Semiannual Monitoring Report by the
September 30, 2016 due date. The report was postmarked April 6, 2018. The Respondent is
required fo submit a semiannual report by September 30% for the preceding period
encompassing January through July. Failure to comply with the reporting requirement is a
violation of Specific Requirement 121 of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V6, LAC 33:111.535,
LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

C. The Respondent failed to submit the Title V 2017 Second Semiannual Monitoring Report. The
Respondent is required to submit a semiannual report by March 31* for the preceding period
encompassing July through December. The report was due by March 31, 2018. Failure to
comply with the reporting requirement is a violation of Specific Requirement 141 of Title V
Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.535, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2).

D. The Respondent failed to submit the Title V 2017 Annual Compliance Certification. The
Respondent is required to submit a compliance certification to the Department by March 31*
for the preceding calendar year. The report was due by March 31, 2018. Failure to corply with
the reporting requirement is a violation of Specific Requirement 141 of Title V Permit No.
1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.535, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

E. The Respondent failed to diligently maintain control equipment. Specifically, during the
August 28, 2018 inspection, emissions were detected from the flange on Leachate Riser
#20-N with a FLIR infrared (IR) camera. The MultiRAE Model PGM-6208 gas detector was
used to monitor the emissions escaping from the flange detected H2S emissions of 13.6 ppm
and a 99% Lower Explosive Limit (LEL). This is a violation of LAC 33:11.905.A.

F. The Respondent failed to diligently maintain control equipment. Specifically, during the
August 28, 2018 inspection, ]eachate Riser #20-S was open-ended with the cap located on the

6
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ground beneath the riser. The IR camera detected emissions escaping from the opening of the
riser. The MultiRAE Model PGM-6208 gas detector detected HS emissions in excess of 20

ppm and a 99% LEL. This is a violation of LAC 33:111.905.A.

VL

New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) for Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) Landfills,
40 CFR 60, Subpart WWW mandates operational standards for collection and control systems. In addition
to a temperature standard, 40 CFR 60.753(c) requires each interior wellhead in the collection system to
be operated with a nitrogen level less than twenty (20) percent or an oxygen level less than five (5) percent
unless a higher level is established by the owner or operator. 40 CFR 60.755(a)(5) requires the owner or
operator to monitor each well monthly for temperature and nitrogen or oxygen. If a well exceeds one of
the operating parameters, action must be initiated within five (5) calendar days to correct the exceedance.
If the exceedance cannot be corrected within fifteen (15) calendar days of the first measurement, the gas
collection system shall be expanded to correct the exceedance within 120 days of the initial exceedance.
The aforementioned federal regulation allows the owner or operator to submit an alternative timeline for
correcting the exceedance for approval. The table below lists the Respondent’s alternative timeline

submissions to correct oxygen exceedances:

ON30/2013 | 1y/2072018° 00 dops o
348 07/30/2013 13/27/2013"
03/13/2014 348 w%u 15527@13' 03/13/2014 05/24/2014 mda?oglo;lg;ﬂmn
358 07/29/2013 11/26/2013°
150 days from 120 days the approval
12/15/2014 305 06/19/2014 10/17/2014 1a/1973014 01/14/2015 dote, GS/14m00%
137
148 . 120 days from the
06/23/2015 148 02/24/2015 06/24/2015 ’g:;;‘a",;gf;" 07/27/2015 approvat date,
151 1172452015
362
393 10/15/2015 02/12/2016
357 .
394 150 days from
2
03/21/2016 o 1/06/2015 | o3j0sp2016 | o01/21/2016 N/A N/A
424
348 12/28/2015 04/26/2016 .
oafis/2016 | 362 12/28/2015 047262016 lﬁfi}_}‘mfg‘ N/A N/A
416 12/31/2015 04/29/2016
150 days from
10/11/2016 135 0/23/2016 10/21/2016 S0 0018 N/A N/A
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12/08/2016 ELL] 08/31/2016 12/20/2016 | 159 davsfrom N/A N/A
a3 12/08/2016
. 120 days from 120 days from the date
04/25/2017 362 08/31/2016 12/28/2016% 04/25/2017 06/09/2017 of the request
323 150 days from ' 150 days from the date
05/11/2017 Y™ 01/30-31/2017 | 05/30-31/2017 05/11/2017 06/08/2017 of the request
90 days from
07/05/2017 135 va/27/2017 08/25/2017 08/25/2017 08/0472017 90 days
180 days from the
. . . expiration date of the
08/28/2017 362 * . 180 days 11/07/2017 previously approved
timelina {08/23/2017)
396 09/28/2017 01/26/2018
136 05/29/2017 01/27/2018
145 69/29/2017 01/27/2018
304 08/29/2017 03/27/2018
348 08/29/2017 01/27/2018
349 £9/29/2017 1/27/201 .
12/21/2017 i 09;’2912017 g:,{i;jzgii 05/20/2018 02/14/2018 0s/20/2018
416 09/29/2017 01/27/2018
421 08/29/2017 01/27/2018 !
422 09/29/2017 01/27/2018
321 10/17/2017 02/14/2018
420 10/19/2017 02/16/2028
423 11/21/2017 03/21/2018
427 11/21/2017 03/21/2018
104 12/22/2017 04/21/2018 120 davs
119 12/22/2017 21/20 ays from
02/08/2018 o 125272 o1 352 5;2 oi: 02/08/2018 06/05/2018 07/08/2018
07/08/2018
374 12/23/2017 04/26/2018 [ !
393 12/27/2017 04/26/2018
417 12/28/2017 04/28/2018

* Requests for aliernative timelines to correct the exceedances were submitted to the Department on or about
November 7, 2013, and November 25, 2013

** Initial request for an alternative timeline to correct the exceedance was sent to the Department on or about on
December 8, 2016

*¥** Alternative approved timeline expired August 23, 2017.

VIL
In correspondences dated May 18, 2018, and July 2, 2018, the Respondent requested alternative

timelines to address exceedances of the oxygen concentration at five (5) wells listed in the table below:

et AETEr i i = 27 - L e ape PR R

Oxygen concentration >5%.
Exceedance attributed to the well
being watered-in with leachate, As
a result, the perforation on the well
casing was blocked and limlted gas
flow.

Collection System (interior
wellhead): Nitrogen <20%
or Oxygen <5%

09/25/2017*
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Oxygan concentration >5%. Well

Coflection System {Interior 421 was watered-In with leachate.
421 welihead): Nitrogen <20% 09/29/2017* As a resylt, the perforations on the
or Oxygen <5% well casing were blocked and
limited gas flow.
Oxygen concentration >5%.
) Exceedance attributed to the well
Collection System {Inteticr
; ) . being watered-in with leachate. As
a2 we"h::ﬂ;:;::g::z“ 08/ 2_9}2037 & result, the perforation on the well
i ' casing was blocked and limited gas
fiow.
Oxygen concentration »5%.
Collection System {interior : nlceedmce ;ﬁrib""ﬁ to t: etwe;Is
, . . eing watered-in with leachate.
40| welbesdy: Nitogen <20% | 10/19/2017° | e, th prforationonthe well
casing was blotked and limited gas
flow.
Onygen concentration »5%,
Collection System {Interior Exceedance attributed to the well
427 welihead): Nitrogen <20% | 13/21/2017%¢ being watered-in with feachate. As
of Oxygen <5% a _re_su!t,.the perforation on the well
¢asing was blocked and imited gas
flow,
-Oxygen concentration »>5%.
Collection System (interior Well 154 was watered-in with
154 wellhead): Nitrogen <20% Q3/27/2018 ledchate. As & result, the
or Oxygen <5% perforation on the well casing was
biocked and limited gas flow.
Oxygan coficentration »5%.
Callection System {interlor Well 155 was watered-in with
155 wellhead): Nitrogen <20% 03/27/2018 lgachate. As a result, the
ar Oxygen <5% perforation on the wel! casing was
blocked and limited gas flow.
Qxygen concentration >5%.
Collection System {interior Weft 156 was watered-in with
156 wellhead): Nitrogen <20% 03/27/2018 teachate, As a result, the
or Oxygen <5% perforation en the well casing was
blocked and limited gas flow.
Oxygen contentration >5%. Well
Collection System {interior 321 was watered-in with leathate.
n weithead): Nitrogen <20% 03/27/2018 As g result, the perforation on the
or Oxygen <5% waell tasing was blocked and limited
gas flow.

* The Respondent submitted an initial altermative timeline request to the Department dated
December 21, 2017, The Department approved the aiternative timeline on February 14, 2018,
** The Respondent submitted an initial alternative timeline request to the Depariment dated
February 8, 2018. The Department approved the alternative timeline on June $, 2018. '

The Respondent requested an alternative timeline for Wells 412, 420, 421, 422 and other wells
exhibiting oxygen levels greater than five (5) percent in correspondence dated December 21, 2017. The
Respondent requested an additional 150 days to continue corrective actions. The Department approved
the request on February 14, 2018, granting a May 20, 2018 deadline. The Respondent requested an
altemative timeline for Well 427 and other wells exhibiting oxygen levels greater than five (5) percent in
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correspondence dated February 8, 2018. The Department approved the request on June 14, 2018, granting
an additional 150 days from the date of the request, February 8, 2018. The Respondent submitted a
subsequent alternative timeline request dated May 18, 2018 to the Department requesting an additional
150 days until October 15, 2018 to continue corrective action for Wells 412, 420, 422, and 427. in
correspondence dated July 2, 2018, the Respondent reported that Well 421 was exciuded from the
May 18, 2018 request and reported that an additional assessment of the well is scheduled for
August-September 2018.

In the July 2, 2018 correspondence, the Respondent reported corrective actions were initiated
within five (5) days of the initial exceedance date for Wells 154, 155, 156 and 321 by adjusting the throttle
valves on the wellhead. In addition to adjusting the throttle valves on the wellhead, the Respondent
reported that the watered in well(s) were pumped down on several occasions to aid in decreasing the
oxygen content; subsequent re-monitoring still detected oxygen levels greater than five (5) percent.
However, the exceedance could not be corrected within fifteen (15) days of the initial exceedance. The
Respondent further reported that it believes expanding the gas collection system will not correct the
exceedances at Wells 154, 155, 156, and 321, Additionally, and in the July 2, 2018 correspondence, the
Respondent reported that additional assessment of the wells is scheduled for July-September 2018. The
Respondent requested the deadline to address the exceedances be extended to November 29, 2018. In
correspondence dated September 12, 2018, the Department denied the Respondent’s May 18, 2018, and
July 2, 2018 requests for alternative timelines to address the oxygen exceedances. Each failure to comply
with the permitted operating parameters is a violation of 40 CFR 60.753(c), Specific Requirement 86 of
Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). Each failure to
complefe the corrective actions within 120 days of the initial exceedance and/or within the alternative
timeline approved by the Department is a violation of 46 CFR 60.755(a)(5), Specific Requirement 51 of
Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2)-

COMPLIANCE ORDER
Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:
L
To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Solid Waste Regulations and Standard Permit P-0297R1.
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.

To submit, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a comprehensive
plan for the Department’s approval addressing the repair and maintenance of the leachate collection
system, including procedures to ensure the leachate levels are maintained less than one (1) foot above the
lowest elevation of the leachate collection lines, and for the entire gas collection system. Such plan shall
include specific corrective actions to be taken, and a critical path schedule for the achievement of
compliance within the shortest time possible. The plan shall be submitted to the Office of Environmentat
Services, Waste Permits Division, Post Office Box 4313, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821, Attention:
Estuardo Silva, Administrator. The Respondent shall immediately implement the plan upon the
Department’s approval. The Respondent shall also submit a copy of the plan to the Enforcement Division.

11,

To institute procedures, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, to ensure all
records cited in FINDINGS OF FACT Paragraph 11.C are maintained on-site, in accordance with Part
I1, Section 521.F..a of the Solid Waste Permit Application.

v,

To immediately take, upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to achieve and maintain compliance with LPDES permit LAR05M138 and the Water Quality Regulations
including, but not limited to, ceasing all unauthorized discharges, complying with all effluent limitations,
sampling in accordance with permit requirements, implementing an adequate SWPPP, and submitting
DMRs.

V.

To submit to the Department, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE
ORDER, an adequate SWPPP following the requirements outlined in the LPDES MSGP LARO5M138
with regards to establishing natural background locations for adequate background sampling and/or
establishing corrective actions.

VL
To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary

to meet and maintain compliance with the Air Quality Regulations and al! applicable permits.
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VL.
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30} days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, the Title V 2017 2™ Semiannual Report and Title V 2017 Annual Compliance
Certification as cited in Paragraph V.B-C of the FINDINGS OF FACT portion of this action.

Vil
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirly (30) days after receipt of this

COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report identifying the date of completion for all corrective activities
approved via alternative timeline as listed in Paragraph VI of the FINDINGS OF FACT portion of this
action.

IX.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
surrounding the cited violation(s) and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to be
submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn:  Antoinette Cobb

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-18-00614
Agency Interest No. 6961

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L
The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days afier receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.,
iL
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are located in
the upper right-hand comer of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:

12
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Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-18-00614
Agency Interest No. 6961

IIL

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the
Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Department may
amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice
and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.

1v,

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein.

V.

The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s), although
the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a permanent part
of its compliance history.

VL

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each .
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty in

an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or

noncompliance.

13
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VIL
For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in any
manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shail be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties.

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
| L.

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Writfen commments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.

Il.

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Antoinette Cobb at (225) 219-3072 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

1L

The Department is required by La, R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a} to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be assessed
and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross revenue
statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited violation(s) to
the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the
sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify that statement, If
the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross revenues statement within
ten (10} days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ability to
pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

V.

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may
offer a settlement amount, but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations.

The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer

14
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amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent must include a
justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department
will review the settlemént offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.
V.
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

is effective upon receipt.

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this lél day of _ &W , 2018,

Lourdes Ifarralde ’

Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.0O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Antoinette Cobb

&)
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY .

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE N
ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & : |
POST QFFICE BOX 4312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY D Q
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 REQUEST TO CLOSE LOUISIANA
Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-18-00614 " | Contact Name Antolnette Cobb
|_Agency Interest {Al} No. 6961 _ Contact Phone No. (225) 219-3072
Alternate 1D Nos. 1340-00140; D-051-0090; P-0297R1-
M7; & LAROSM138
Respondent: IEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT | Facility Name: Jefferson Parish Sanitary Landfill
¢/o The Honorable Michael S. Yenni, | Physi¢al Location: 5800 Highway 90 West
Parlsh President
| Agent for Service of Process
1221 Eimwood Park Bivd., Suite 1002 | City, State, Zip: Avondale, LA 70094
Jefferson, LA 70123 Parish: lefferson
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE Date Completed Copy Attached?

A written report was submitted in accordance with Paragraph IX of the “Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 30 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraphs II, V, VIi, and Vill of the “Order” portion

of the COMPLIANCE ORDER.

Ail items in the “Findings of Fact” portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility is being operated to meet and maintain the requirements of the “Order” portion
of the COMPLIANCE ORDER. Final compliance was achieved as of:

SETTLEMENT OFFER (OPTIONAL)

{check the applicable option)

The Respondent is not interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
—— | Department has the right to assess clvil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter?.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NQTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (MM-CN-18-00614), the
Respondent Is interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and would like to set up a meeting to
discuss settlement procedures.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the viclations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (MM-CN-18-00614), the
Respondent Is Interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and offers to pay

$ which shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compiiance.
¢ Manetary component = 5
o Beneficial Environmental Project {BEF)component {optional}= S

o DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer is or Is not accepted,

The Respondent has reviewed the violations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (MM-CN-18-00614} and has attached 2
Justification of its offar and a description of any BEPs if included in settlement offer.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

! certify, under provisions in Louisiana and United States law that provide criminal penaities for false statements, that based on information
and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information attached and the complionce statement above, are true,
accurate, and complete. 1 also certify that | do not owe outstanding fees or penalties to the Department for this focility or ony other facifity

{ own or operate. | further certify that | 6rn either the Respondent or an outhorized representative of the Respondent.

16
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L
Respondent’s Signature

Respondent’s Printed Name

Respondent’s Title

aespdndent's Physical Address

Respondent’s Phione #

Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louistana Department of Environmental Quality
Offlce of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.0. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Antoinette Cobb

17
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Joun BzEL EpwARDS £ N CHuck CARr Brown, Pr.D.
GOVERNOR o0 SECRETARY

State of Louisiana
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
November 19, 2018

EXHIBIT

CERTIFIED MAIL (7016 2140 0000 3607 4199)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT :
c/o The Honorable Michael S. Yenni, Parish President
1221 Elmwood Park Blvd., Suite 1002

Jefferson, LA 70123

RE: NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. SE-PP-18-00875
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 6961

Dear Sir:

On or about October 10, 2018, an inspection of JEFFERSON PARISH SANITARY
LANDFILL, a Type I/II landfill, owned and/or operated by JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT
(RESPONDENT), was performed to determine the degree of compliance with the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act) and the Solid Waste Regulations. The facility is located at 5800
Highway 90 West in Avondale, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. The landfill is currently operating under
Standard Permit P-0297-R1-M7.

COMPLIANCE ORDER SE-C-18-00372 was issued to the Respondent on or about
June 22,2018, for violations, including failure to provide sufficient daily cover, noted during an inspection
conducted on or about April 27, 2018. The Respondent received COMPLIANCE ORDER SE-C-18-

00372 on or about July 9, 2018, and requested an adjudicatory hearing in correspondence dated on or
about July 27, 2018.

While the investigation by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (the Department)
is not yet complete, the following violation was noted during the course of the inspection:

The Respondent failed to provide sufficient daily cover to the entire open working face, in
accordance with Part II, Section 521.E.4.a of the Solid Waste Permit Application and LAC
33:VIL711.B.2.a, in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297RIM7, LAC
33:VIL.711.B.2.fand LAC 33:VIL.901.A. Specifically, prior to being uncovered for the day, areas
of exposed wastes were observed in the tipping area. Additionally, exposed wastes were observed
in the working face in areas where tarps were in place but were not overlapped completely or not
pulled completely to the top of the slope of the working face leaving wastes exposed.

- Post Office Box 4312 » Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708214312  Phone 225-219-3715 » Fax 225-219-3708

www.deq.louisiana.gov :
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Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.

Prior to the issuance of any additional appropriate enforcement action, you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Kelly O'Neal at (225) 219-3932 within ten (10) days of receipt
of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance in order to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violations to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized
to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify this
statement. If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross revenues
statement within ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent
has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties and
the right to seek compliance with its rules and regulations in any manner allowed by law, and nothing
herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties and compliance.

The Department assesses’ civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY, the Respondent may offer a settlement amount
to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may offer a
settlement amount, but the Department is under no obligation 1o enter into settlement negotiations. The
decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer amount
may be entered on the attached “NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO SETTLE”
form. The Respondent must include a justiﬁcation of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer
amount with the form. The Department wil! review the settlement offer and notlfy the Respondent as to
whether the offer is or is not accepted.

The NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY will not be closed if the Respondent owes
outstanding fees to the Department. Please contact the Financial Services Division at 225-219-3865 or
via email at _ DEQ-WWWFinancialServices@la.gov to determine if you owe outstanding fees.

To reduce document handling, please refer to the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency
Interest Number on the front of this document on all correspondence in response to this action.
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Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

LUKAO/kao
Alt ID No. P-0297-R1-M7
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY ‘

POST OFFICE BOX 4312 REQUEST TO SETTLE {OPTIONAL) DEQ

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 LOUISIANA

Enforcement Tracking No. SE-PP-18-00875 Contact Name Kelly O'Neal

Agency Interest [Al) No. 6961 Contact Phone No. {225} 219-3932

Alternate ID No. P-0297-R1-M7

Respondent: JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT | Facility Name: lefferson Parish Sanitary Landfili
¢/o The Honorable Michael S. Yenni, | Physical Location: 5800 Highway 90 West

Parish President
Agent for Service of Process

1221 Elmwood Park Blvd., Suite 1002 | City, State, Zip: Avondale, LA 70094

Jefferson LA 70123 Parish Jeffgrson
| " SETTLEMENT OFFER[OPTIONAL) = '+ i+

{check the applicable option)

The Respondent is not interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
— | Department has the right to assess civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter7.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (7016 2140 000C 3607 4199),
the Respondent is interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and would like to set up a meeting to
discuss settlement procedures.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penaltlesfor the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY {7016 2140 COCO 3607 4199),
the Respondent is interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and offers o pay

S which shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance.
¢ Monetary component = : S
¢ Beneficial Environmental Project (BEP)companent (optional)= $

R ¢ DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.

The Respondent has reviewed the violations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY {7016 2140 0000 3607 4199) and has
-attached a justification of its offer and a description of any BEPs if Included In settlement offer.

CERTIF[CATION STATEMENT

i cert:fy, under provlsmns in Lounslana and Unlted Srates law that pmvrde criminal penames for false statements, that based on
infarmation and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information attached and the compliance statement above,
are true, accurate, ond complete. I also certify that | do not owe outstonding fees or penaities to the Department for this fucility or any
other facility { own or operate. | further certify that | am either the Respondent or an guthorized representative of the Respondent.

Respondent'’s Signature Respondent’s Printed Name Respondent’s Title

Respondent’s Physical Address Respondent’s Phone # Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Enviroanmental Compliance
Enfarcement Division

P.0. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Kelly O'Neal
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JouN BEL EpDWARDS N/ CHuck Carr Brown, Pu.D,
GOVERNOR {‘1:_3;;;"*’1-” SECRETARY

State of Louisiana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

March 11, 2019

CERTIFIED MAIL (7012 2210 0001 1915 8558)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT

¢/0 The Honorable Michael S. Yenni, Parish President
1221 Elmwood Park Blvd., Suite 1002

Jefferson, LA 70123

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. MM-CN-19-00026
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 6961

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT (RESPONDENT) for the violation(s) described
therein.

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violation(s) cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penalty or other
appropriate legal actions,

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to Antoinette Cobb at (225) 219-3072 or
via email at antoinette.cobb@la.gov.

Sincerely,

Celen 3332" g %

Administrator -

Enforcement Division EXHIBIT
CIC/AFC/KAO/BKB
Alt ID Nos. 1340-00140; D-051-0090; P-0297R1-M7; & LAR0O5M138 3
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 o Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 « Phone 225-219-3715 o Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov
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c: Jefferson Parish Department of Environmental Affairs
¢/o Mr. Michael Lockwood, MSPH, Director
834 8. Clearview Parkway
Harahan, LA 70123
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STATE oF LOUISIANA N
DEPARTMEN’I‘ OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

N THE MATTER OF * |
.!EEEERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT % 'ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
;E:RSON PARISH * coR LT -
1340- # MM-CN-19-00026
*  AGENCY INTEREST NO.

‘.PROCEEBINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA * R
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, * - 6961
L. RS, 30:2001, ET SEQ T |

. N ortbagy

COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE'OE" JO’I‘E {T] AL_ ENALTY

PENALTY is 1ssued to JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT (RESPONDENT) by the Lou;snana

Department of Enwronmental Quality. (the Department) under the authonty granted by the Louisiana

Environimental Quahty Act (the Act), La R S 30: 2001 et seq and particularly by La. R S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(8). S ~

“FINDINGS éF-F—ACT :

The Respondent owns and/or operates a landﬁll known as the Jeffersox; Pansh Samtary Landfill

(f‘acnlnty) located at 5800 nghway 90 West i in Avondale, Jefferson Pansh Lou1slana The facility is a

: Type UII landfill. The facility is currently operat:ng under Sﬁhd Waste Standard Permlt P- 0297R1M8

The Resmndent was granted coverage under LOUISIaﬂa Pol [utant mscharge Ehmmanon System (LPDES)

Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP) for Storm Watcr Dlscharges Assocrated with' Industnal Actmties

N LAROSGOGO on September 6, 2016, and was specntlcally assigncd permit fiamber LAR05M138 LPDES

o _:__MSGP LAROSM138 will explre on May 8 2021 Under the terms -and condltxons of LPDES MSGP

o ’LAROSMiSS the Respondent is authorlzed to discharge storm water associated thh mdusmai activities

. -_mto waters ‘of the state. Loulsxana Regxonal Landfill Company f/k/a IESI LA, Landﬁl[ Corporation is an
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operator at the facility. The facility currently operates under the authority of Title V Air Permit
No. 1340-00140-V7 issued on July 135, 2016. '
IL
On June 22, 2018, Compliance Order (CO), Enforcement Tracking No. SE-C-18-00372, was
issued to the Respondent, for violations noted during inspections conducted on or about
April 27, 2018, and April 30, 2018. The Respondent received the CO on or about July 9, 2018, and
requested an adjudicatory hearing on or about July 27, 2018. The Department and the Respondent entered
into informal dispute resolution discussions on August 29, 2018. The adjudicatory hearing was granted on
November 26, 2018,
HIL
On September 18, 2018, the Department issued Consolidated Complianée Order & Notice of
Potential Penalty (CONOPP), Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-18-00614, to the Respbndent for
violations noted during insﬁections conducted on or about July 13,2018, August 2, 2018, August 7, 2018,
August 10, 2018, and August 28, 2018 or during subsequent file reviews conducted to determine the
Respondent’s degree of compliance with the Air Quality Regulla_tions, Solid Waste Regulations, and Water
Quality Regulations. The CONOPP was hand delivered to the Respondent on September 27, 2018. The
Respondent submitted a request for an adjudicatory hearing dated October 26, 2018. The adjudicatory
hearing was granted on November 26, 2018.
v,
On November 19, 2018, the Department issued Notice of Potential Penalty (NOPP), Enforcement
Tracking No. SE-PP-18-00875, to the Respondent for a violation noted during an inspection conducted
on or about October 10, 2018. The Respondent received the NOPP on or about December 12, 2018.

V.
The Department conducted multimedia (Air, Solid Waste, and Water) assessment inspections at

the facility from October 1, 2018, through November 30, 2018, to determine the degree of compliance
with the Air Quality Regulations, Solid Waste Regulations, Water Quality Regulations, and all applicable
permits. While the investigation by the Department is not yet complete, the following violation(s) were

noted during the course of the assessments:

A. The Respondent failed to properly operate the leachate collection system, in accordance with
Part II, Sections 521.C.2.b and 521.G.2.a of the Solid Waste Permit Application, in violation
of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297R1, and LAC 33:VIL.901.A. Specifically,
leachate breakouts were noted during assessment inspections conducted on or about
October 29, 2018, October 31, 2018 and November 8, 2018. During the October 29, 2018
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assessment inspection, a leachate breakout was observed on the south slope of cell 138, During
the October 31, 2018 and November 8, 2018 assessment inspections, leachate breakouts were
observed on the north slope of the landfill at the boundary of Phases IIIB and IVA. An
assessment inspection conducted on or about November 9, 2018, revesled the leachate
breakout previously observed on the north stope of the landfill at the boundary of Phases [[1B
and IVA was covered with clay. Additionally, there are a total of seventy-seven (77) leachate
risers at the landfiil. At least twenty-three (23) leachate risers were not in service each day
between October 2, 2018 and November 30, 2018, according to the Department s daily
assessment mspect;on reports. On October 15, 2018, :hxrty-eight {38) leachate risers were not
in service and on November 30, 2018, twenty-six (26) leachate risers wete not in service.

B. The Respondent failed to maintain the leachate head in a pumped-down condition such that
riot more than one (1) foot of head exists above the lowest elevation of the leachate collection
lines, in accordance with Part II, Section 521.E.3.f and 521.G.2.a. of the Solid Waste Permit
Application, in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297RI, and
LAC 33:VIL901.A. Specifically, on October 26, 2018, the Respondent seif-reponcd to the
Department that there was greater than twelve (12) inches of contact storm water in cell 23N
due to heavy rains. The sump area on the north side of cell 23N was filled with contact storm
water/leachate. According to the Department’s daily assessment mspecnon repons, water was
ponded on the north side of the cell where the leachate riser sump is located from
October 26, 2018 through November 7, 2018. The contact storm water/leachate was being
pumped from Cell 23N 10 a frack tank and hauled by a vacuum truck to lift station #2. During
the November 8,2018 daily assessment inspection by the Department, no standing water was
observed in the sump area on the north side of Celf 23N. Additionally, according to the Solid
Waste Permit Application, leachate lévels are maiiitained through the use of leachate pumps
containing integral level controls calibrated to maintain less than one (1) foot of héad within
the leachate sumps which are inspected on a monthly basis to ensure proper operation. At least
twenty-three (23) of séventy-seven (77) leachate risers were not in service each day between
October 2, 2018 and November 30, 2018, according to daily inspection reports. During the
October 135, 2018 daily assessment inspection by the Department, thirty-eight (38) leachate
risers were not in service, and during the November 30, 2018 daily assessment inspection by
the Department, twenty-six (26) leachate risers were not in service.

C. The Respondent falled to implement erosion control measures on slopes on which interim
cover was applied, in accordance with Part II, Section 521.E.4.b of the Solid Waste Permit
Application, in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297R, i in violation of
LAC 33:VIL711.B.2.¢. and LAC 33:VIL.711.B.2.f.  Specifically, interim cover had been
placed on cells 22N and 228 since waste is no ionger bemg disposed of in these cells. During
the November 26, 2018 assessment inspection; an erosion channel with exposed waste and
leachate seeps was noted on the east side of the diversion berm located on the northwest corner
of cell 22N. Additionally, on the west slope of cell 228, multiple erosion channels with exposed
waste and leachate seeps were observed. Water was pooled against a diversion berm on the
west toe of cell 228, and landfill gas was bubbling in pools of standing leachate and ponded
storm water/leachate. The November 30, 2018 assessment inspection noted additional cover
was applied on the erosion channel on the east side of the diversion bernt on. the northwest
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cornet of cell 22N, and on the west slope of ce!l 228. The November 30, 2018 assessment
inspection noted all areas of previously exposed waste were covered.

D. The following unauthorized dlscharges into waters of the state were noted during the course of
the assessment inspections:

ii.

iii.

iv.

On October 29, 2018,a leachate breakout was observed on \ the south siope of cell 138.
Storm water contaminated with leachate from this arca drains into the ditch located
along the South Access Road, thence into the Waggaman Canal via Outfalls 006 and
009, thence into Lake Cataouatche, '

On October 31, 2018, a leachate breakout was observed on the north access road at the
boundary of Phases 1B and IVA. Storm water contaminated with leachate from this
area drains into the ditch located along the North Access Road on the north side of
Phases IIIB and IVA, thence into the Waggaman Canal via Qutfalls 011 and 012,
thence into Lake Cataouatche.

On November 5, 2018, exposed waste was observed on the north slope between cells
20N and 22N. Storm water that contacts exposed waste from this area drains into the
ditch located along the North Access Road on the north side of Phases [1IB and [VA,
thence into the Waggaman Canal via Outfalls 011 and 012, thence into Lake
Cataouatche.

On November 8, 2018, leachate breakout was observed on the north slope of the landfill
at the boundary of Phases I1IB and IVA. Storm water contaminated with leachate from
this area drains into the ditch located along the North Access Road on the north side of
Phases IIIB and [VA, thence into the Waggaman Canal via Outfalls 01 l ‘and 012,
thence into Lake Cataouatche

On November 26, 2018 exposed waste and several leachate seeps were observed inan
erosion chanriel on the east side of the diversion berm located on the northwest corner
of cell 22N. The diversion berm prévents water from the west side of cell 22N from
flowing into cell 23N, Storm water contaminated by leachate and exposed waste drains
into a ditch located along the North Access Road on the north side of Phases 11IB and
IVA, thence into the Waggaman Canal wa QOuifails 011 and 012, thence into Lake
Cataouatche,

Each unauthorized dzscharge of storm water gontammated by leachate and exposed waste is a
violation of La. R.8. 30: 2075

E. The Respondent failed o control emissions s fioted i the table below:

"’L eachste undﬁﬂ §2s leak where thi ' j 01' 6 5 ppm
10/22/2018 Risar main penetrates the 16" casing. 50,= 14 pom
14N MUultiRAE readings were taken LEL= 59%
at the site of th leak, H;$= 15.9 ppm

Leachate lan;iﬁll gas leak w::r:;r ¢ f{';m Oy 1.0 ppm
10/22/2018 Riser | M3In penetrates the 15" Casing. LEL= 99%

: 20N MUIIRAE readings were taken HyS= 41 pam
: at the site of the léak. 2= 41 PR
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at
Riser
14N

10/29/2018

. Land®ill gas emissions at
Leachate | leachate force maln penetration

10/29/2018 Riser into 16” leachate riser casing,
20N 16" {eachate riser casing end
cap and the cleanout pipe.

Lanidfill gas emisslons at
feachate farce maln penatration
11/26/2018 Le;ics t;a:te inta 16" faachate riser ¢asing
200 and the cleanout pipe. MOKIRAE
readings were taken at'the end
of the eleanout pips. .
Landfill gas emissions at
leachate force.main pengtration
inte 16 leachate riser casing
the flange oh the 16 léachate 0= 12.4 ppm
Leachate risér casing, Landfill gas being LEL=99%
11/26/2018 Riser refeased fromthe flange was Hz5=20.1 ppm
21N Bissing loudly and ¢ould be VQC=1.0ppm
heard 20-25 feet awdy from the CO= 0.0 ppm
flange. MultiRAE readings were
taken at the end of tha cleanout
pipe. -

Lanidfill gas was being emitted
from the lid on manhole #3
which was not closed properly. H;5= 44 ppm
The Jerome mieter reading was
~ taken at the open manhole

€02 0.0 ppm

Manhole

10/30/2018 3

Each failure to operate control equipment which is defined as any device or contrivance,
operating procedure or abatement scheme to prevent or reduce air pollution, in the proper
manner is a violation of LAC 33:111.905.A and La. R.S: 30:2057(A)(1)-and 30:2057(A)(2).

A ﬁ_l'e review conducted .on or about Febm:r; 19, 2019 revealed the Respondent failed to ensure
contaminated surface runoff 'f'rbm.operating areas or areas that have not received interim compacted cover
or final cover is separated frbtﬁ'noncontaminated surface runoff, .in violation of LAC 33:VIL7T11.A.5.
Specifically, the :Re-'_spondent sﬂ_bmi__tted a report to the Department ozi or about January 9, 2018, detailing
the interim co’mpacted cover thickness for cells 20-22 based on an investigation conducted by the
Respondent on or-about N0vem5er 2;_7,_2018. Samples taken in cells 20-22 revealed multiple areas do not
have two (2) feet of _ijﬁterim compactéd cover. Rainfall data from the meteorological station at the landfill

indicated numerous :perio_ds of rain from October 5,2018 to November 27, 2018.
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VIL
A file review conducted by the Department on or about February 13, 2019, revealed that the
Respondent exceeded effluent limitations. 'Th-ese effluent fimitation exceedances, as reported by the
Respondent on the annual summary Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) and sampling reports submitted
to the Department, are summarized in the following table: |

Monitoring Permit | Reported
Period Qutfall Parameter Limit Value
2018 001-Y/003-Y [ TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/l. 27 32
001-Y/006-Y | TSS (Monthly Avg.)- mg/l. - January 2018 271 148

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg_lL : B8{ 148

TSS (Monthly Avg)- mglL February 2018 27 30

Nitrogen, Ammonia Total - (Monthly Avg.) - 49 10.2

mg/L

Nitrogen, Ammcma Total - (Daily Ma*{) mgli. 10 10.2
001-Y/008-Y | TSS (Monthly Avg.)-mg/L. 27 36
001-Y/009-Y | TSS {(Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 48
001-Y/011-Y | TSS {Monthly Avg.)- mg/L 27. 28

Each effluent limitation exceedance is a violation of LPDES MSGP LAR05M138 (Best Management
Practices, Limitations, and Monitoring Requirements, Table 3, Sector L, Pages 36-37 of 122; and Standard
Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits, :Sf_:ct_ion A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076(A)(3), and LAC 33:1X.501.A.
VILL
A file review conducted by the Department on or about February 13, 2018, revealed that the
Respondent had an inadequate Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) as evidenced by the
benchmark monitoring effluent limitation exceedances. The benchmark monitoring effluent limitation

exceedances, as reported by the Respondent on the summary quarterly DMRs and sampling reports
submitted to the Department, are summarized below:

Monitoring
Period Outfall Parameter Permit | Reported
Limit Value
1 Qtr, 2018 | 001-Q/003-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 1.41
001-Q/006-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 4.30
TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 148
001-Q/007-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 1.0 1.12
001-Q/008-Q | Total tron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 2.88
001-Q/009-Q | Tofal Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 ~3.60
001-Q/010-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 1.0 1.54
001-Q/012-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 1.10
2%Qtr. 2018 | 001-Q/003-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 4.46
TSS (Daily Max.,) - mgfL 100 116
001-Q/006-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 2.75
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"Period Ouifall Parameter Permit { Reported
: L Limit | Value
29 Qur. 2018 | 001-Q/007-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max,) - mg/L 101 3.03
' 001.Q/008-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 4.66
o TSS (Daify Max.)-mg/. -~ 100 175
001-Q/009-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 1.79
TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 100 225
001-0/010-Q | Total fron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 10| 3.00
001-Q/012-Q | Total iron (Daily Max.) : mg/L. 1.0 261
3% Qtr. 2018 | 001-Q/003-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) ~ing/L 1.0 5.08
, TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 147
001-Q/006-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 11.20
TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 377
001-Q/007-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 3.36
| TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 1o
001-Q/008-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 341
| TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 104
001-Q/009-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 5.84
1TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 100 154
001-Q010-Q"| Total fron (Daily Max,) - mg/L 1.0 5.78
- 1TSS (Daily Max.)-mg/l, 100 204
001-Q/011-Q_| Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. _ 1.0 1.32
001-Q/012-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) « mg/L. 1.0 1.21
4% Qir. 2018 | 001-Q/002-Q | Total iron (Daily Max.)- mg/L_ 1.0 10.60
© . | ESS {Daily Max)-mg/l. 100 | 350
001-Q/003-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 13,00
.. {78 (Daily Max.} - mg/L 100 402
001-Q/006-Q | Total fron {Daily Max.) - mg/L K] 34.80
1 T8S (Daily:Max.) - mg/L 100 1280
001-Q/007-Q | Total Jron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1) 4.36
‘ TSS (Daily Max.) «mg/L. - 100 176
001-Q/008-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 1.96
001-Q/D09-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 2330
TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 100 530
001-Q/010-Q | Total lron (Daily Max.) - ~mg/L 1.0} 11.30
TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 100 675
001-Q/011-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 1.84
001-Q/012-Q | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 1.0 2798

Benchmark monitoring is primarily for the Res‘p‘dndén‘t' to use in determining the overall effectiveness of
the fac:hty s SWPPP controls related fo the protecuon of water quality. The failure to implement an
adequate SWPPP is a violation of LPDES MSGP LARO5M138 Best Management Practlces, Limitations,
and Monitoring Requirements, Section 3.3; and Standard Permit Conditions for LPDES Perrmts, Section
A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076(AX3), and LAC 33:1X.501.A.
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IX.

An inspection conducted by the Department on or about October 17, 2018, and a subsequent file
review conducted on or about February 21, 2019, revealed the Respondent failed to su_b_mit a written
notification report within seven (7) calendar days after an incident, in violation of LAC 33:1.3925.A.
Specifically, on or about October 12, 2018, the Respondent seli'-reported a fire at the landfill via the Single

_ Poinﬁ of Contact (SPOC) on the Department's pu_blic webpage. According to a representative of the
Respondent, operators noticed smoke and a small area of the working face smoldering -é_ﬁe‘r applying
nightly cover due to smoldering paper disposed of in the ._landﬁil. Clay was used to smother thie fire. During
the October 17, 2018 assessment inspection, no smoke, fite, or ash was noted. As of March 7, 2019, the
Respondent has not submitted a seven (7) day written notification report.

X. | |

An inspection conducted by the Depamﬁém on or about February 21, 2019, revealed the
Respondent failed to provide sufficient daily cover to the entire open workmg face, in accordance with
Part 11, Section 521.E.4.a of the Solid Waste Permit Application and LAC 33:VIL711.B.2.a, in violation
of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297R1, LAC 33:VIL711.B.2.f and LAC 33:VIL901.A.
Specifically, prior to being uncovered for the cfa"y, exposed waste was observed in the northwest comer of
the working face that was not covered with tarps.

COMPLIANCE ORDER
Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:
_ L

To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Anr Qualny Reguianons, Solid Waste Regulatlons Water
Quality Regulatlons, and all related permits including, but not limited to, ceasing all unauthorized
discharges, complying with all effluent limitations, and implementing an adequate SWPPP.

IL |

Te complete application of two (2) feet of interim compacted cover to all areas of the landfill that

contain solid waste and have not yet received interim compacted cover or final cover by March 31, 2019

so that contaminated and noncontaminated surface runoff are not allowed to mix.
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{18 .

To submit, within seven (7) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a seven (7) day
written notification report regarding the incident noted in Findings of Fact paragraph 1X, in accordance
with LAC 33:1.3925. -

Iv.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this

COMPLIANCE ORDER, & written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
- surrounding the cited violation(s) and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
N Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to be

sub_n_iitied to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821.4312

Attn: Antoinette Cobb

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No, MM-CN-19-00026
Agency Interest No. 6961

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
' L '

The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

- IL

The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearin_g'is requested and s.hlall briefly deseribe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agc:icy Interest Number, which are located in
the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-19-00026
Agency Initerest No, 6961
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CHE
_ Upon the Respondenf’s tu'nély filing a request for a hearing, a hcanng on the disputed issue of
- material fact orof law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the
'Depanment The hearing shall be govcmed by the Act the Admlmstrative Procedure Act (La. R.S,
. -49 950, et seq,), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Depanment may
o amend or suppiement this COMPLIANCE ORDER; pnor o the hcarmg, aﬁer providing sufficient notice
| and anopportunity for thc preparation of'a defense for the heanng

: A .
This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcemen_{ a_cﬁon unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failuré to fimely request a hearing cotistinites a waiver of the Rés‘pondent s right

_ | "to a hearing on a dxsputed :ssue of material fact or of law unde:r Section 2050 4 of the Act for the
. V:olauon(s) described herem

‘v.
 The Respondent s fa:lure to request a heanng or to file an ‘appeal or the Respondem s wnhdrawa,l
of a request for hearing on thxs COMPLIANCE ORDER shali not preclude the Respondent from

contesting the ﬁndmgs of fac!;s in any subsequient penaity action addressmg the same wolanon(s) altheugh .

the Respondent is estopped fmm objectmg to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becommg a pcrmancnt part
of its compliance history. ‘ '
' o VI 4 .

Civil penalties of not mofe than twenty-seven thousand five hundredidol!ars'(SZT 500) for each
day of violation for the vmlatnon(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil pénalties of not more than thlny-twa thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent s failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPL]ANCE ORDER and. the provisions hcrcln will subjcci the Respondent to possible

cnforcement proccdures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty in

an amount of not more than fifty thousand dotlars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or

’noncompliance
| ViL

For each violation descrlbed herein, the Department reserves the right to seek cml penalues in any
manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such penaltles

10



' LDEQ-EDMS Document 11560073, Page 13 of 16

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L _

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) deseribed herein. - Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within fen (10) days of receipt of this notice.

1L

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Antoinette Cobb at (225) 219-3072 within ten (10} days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

| 1.

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be assessed
and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current anndal gross revenue
staténient aldng with a statemént of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited violation(s) to
the above named contact pcrson thhm ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY Include with your siatement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the
sum, If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify that statement. If
the Respondent chooses not to subm:t the requested most current annual gross revenues statement within
ten (10) days, it will be viewed b_y _the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ability to
pay the statutory maximum p_enél_t’jr_ as outlined in La. R.:S. 30:2025.

" v,

The Department assesses civil benaities based on LAC 33:.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to resolve any claim for civil pclialt_ics for the vioiatigﬁ(é) described herein. The Respondent may
offer a settlement amount, but the Departmei_i_t is under nb oi)]igatibn to enter into settlement negotiations.
The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of JHé-D_e'partment. The settlement offer
amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE" form. The Respondent must include a

1



LDEQ-EDMS Document 11560073, Page 14 of 16

justification of the offer. DONOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department
will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

is effective upon receipt. \ @)
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this { ‘ day of }\k%g.._- , 2019,

Lourdes Iturralde
- Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related corié_spondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division
P.0O. Box 4312

_ Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312
Attention: Antoinette Cobb

12
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- | COMPUANCE ORDER, -

LOUISIANA DE,PARTMENT OF ENV{RONMEN?AL QUALle
OFF[CE OF ENYIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE -

CONSOUIDATED C¢ COMPLIANCE onoza &

POST 9sr|cewx a2 NOT!CE OF POTENTIAL PENA%.TY
BATON ROUGE; LOUISIANA 70821-4312 REQUESTTO CLOSE 3 s
| Enforcement Tracking No. - -MM-CN—!B-GOOZG ' — | Contact Name | Antoinetts Cobb™
. lgencyinteret A No, . | 6961 Lo phonee,_|insiaiesr
Afternateluﬂos NI - S
Respondent' | Facility Namie: 'Jaffersan Parish Sanitarv !.andfi R

,Physi‘cal Location: | 5800 HighwaySO West

2 | City, State, Zip: Avondalé-,u-vocm
70123 s Paﬂsh : ,.Jefferso’ﬁ'
. smemem' OF ccmpumcz '
smsmsmor’icomumcs ' | oae Completed | Copy Attached? /|-

A wrmen rapurt was submitted in accorda

] 'Parégraph v of the "Order" portion of the

Al necessary documents were submitted to -the' : partment within 30 days of recei pt of the
'COMPLIANCE . ORDER In accordarite with raph 1l of the "Order" portfoh of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. ~ . :

All ftems in the “Findings of Fact” portion uf the COMPLIANCE DRDER were addressed and |
the facHlity Is being operated to meet and maintain the requiremients of the 'Omr" pottion
of the CGMPL!ANCE ORDER, Final complia nee was achieved as of:

SETTLEMENT OF FER lﬂPﬂONAL}

('check the appikubfe optio n}

_ _ The Respondent i not- intefested In entering into settlement negotiatlnns with the Depanment with the understanding that the
S M Oepartment has the right to assess cwi! penalties based on LAC 33 1 Subpartl Chaptee?

_ | In-order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the \nolatlcms in NOTlCE GF PGTENT!AL PENALTY [MM-CN-19-00026), the
——__ | Respondent Is interested in entering into setﬂement negotiations w‘ith the Def:artment and would like to set up a meeting to
'discuss settlement procedures o .

Respondent is interested in enteﬂng into settlement negntlatinns with - the - Depa:tment and offers to . pay

18 , which shall include LDEG anforcemenz tosts and any mnnetafy heneﬁt of non-compliance.
i " . Monetary component = : & _ _ .
lweer] -+ Beneficial Environmental Project (BsP)componentloptional}. S

-« DONOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM-the Department will revfew the sett!ementoffer and notify the
" Respondent as to whether the offer is or is riot aceepted, - :

Syln order 1o resolve any claim for cw%i penalties for the vio!ations Ty NOTK:E OF POTE«!IAL PENALTY (MMoCN‘IQ-ODOZS}. the |

justiﬂcaﬂon ofits offer anda description of any BEPs if inguded in settleiment offer

The Respondent has reviewed the violations noted in NOTICE OF POfENTiAL PENALTY (MM«CN«IQ-OOOZG) and has attached a |-

CERTIFICATION smmsm

K ce:ti,!y, under pmvfslons m Louisfana and Unitedsmtes law that provide cdmlnafpenames for, false statemenb‘, thot bosed on information
-ond-bettef formed after reasenable inquiry, the statements ond mformatidn dttoched and the compliance stotement obove, ore true,
Vdecurate, ang (:ommete 1 also certify that | do nat owe autstanding fees or pencities ta the Department for this faellity of any other facility

| 1 6w oF operate 1 further certi,ljf that { am ejther the Respondent or an authadzed representatﬁre of the Respondent

13
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Respondent’s Signature

Respondent's Pr[ntéd_ﬁa’me

Respondent’s Title

Respondent's Physleal Address

' R’espbnde_nt's Phone #

Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louistana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.Q. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn:Antoinette Cobb

14




LDEQ-EDMS Document 12786930, Page 1 of 52

Joun BEL EpwaARDs \Z LA y CHuck CARR Brown, PH.D.

State of Louisiana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

July 8, 2021 -

CERTIFIED MAIL (7019 2970 0000 6037 3107)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT

c/o The Honorable Cynthia Lee-Sheng, Parish President
1221 Elmwood Park Blvd., Suite 1002

Jefferson, LA 70123

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. MM-CN-21-00130
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 6961

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT (RESPONDENT) for the violation(s) described
therein,

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violation(s) cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penalty or other
appropriate legal actions.

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to Antoinette Cobb at (225) 219-3072 or

via email at antoinette.cobb@la.gov.
Sincerely
EXHIBIT
Celéna ¥/ Cage ||~ % 4

Administrator
Enforcement Division

CIC/AFC/KAO/BKB
Alt 1D Nos. 1340-00140; P-0297R1-M9; & LAR05M138
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312  Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 ¢ Phone 225-219-3715 o Fax 225-219-3708
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LY

Jefferson Parish Department of Environmental Affairs
c/o Mr. Blake Vincent, Director of Environmental Affairs
834 8. Clearview Parkway

Harahan, LA 70123
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: STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF *
*
JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT * ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
JEFFERSON PARISH .
ALT 1D NOS. 1340-00140; P-0297R1-M9; . MM-CN-21-00130
& LAROSM138 *
*  AGENCY INTEREST NO.
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA ~ *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, " 6961
*

La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

CONSOLIDATED
Co IANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Acf), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).

FINDINGS OF FACT
L

The Respondent owns Jefferson Parish Sanitary Landfill (facility), a solid waste landfill, located
at 5800 United States Highway 90 West in Avondale, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. The facility is a Type
1711 landfill, Contracted operators are responsible for various operational aspects of the facility. Previous
and/or current operators of the facility include, but are not limited to, the following: 1) Louisiana Regional
Landfill Company f/k/a IESI LA Landfill Corporation, 2) Waste Connections, 3} APTIM, and 4) BLD.
As of May 20, 2019, River Birch LLC is responsible for the operation and maintenance for the gas and
leachate collection systems at the facility. The Respondent was granted coverage under Louisiana
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (LPDES) Multi-Sector General Permit (MSGP) for Storm Water
Discharges Associated with Industrial Activities LAR050000 on September 6, 2016, and was specifically
assigned permit number LARO5M138. LPDES MSGP LARO5MI38 has an expiration date of
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May 8, 2021. Under the terms and conditions of LPDES MSGP LARO5M138, the Respondent is
authorized to discharge storm water associated with industrial activities into waters of the state. The
facility is currently operating under Solid Waste Standard Permit P-0297R1M9. The facility previously
operuted under the authority of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V6 issued on June 23, 2015. The facility
currently operates under the authority of Title V Air Permit No. 1340-00140-V7 issued on July 15, 2016,
which has been administratively continued by the Department. The Respondent submitted a Part 70
Operating Permit Renewal and Modification Application dated December 18, 2019,
I

The Department issued WARNING LETTER MM-L-21-00130 on or about February 19, 2021,
for violations discovered during inspection conducted on or about August 20, 2020. The Respondent
submitted a response dated March 30, 2021.

' HI.

An inspection conducted by the Department on or about July 30, 2020, revealed that the
Respondent did cause and/or allow the discharge of leachate and storm water that had come into contact
with leachate and/or exposed waste into waters of the state. Specifically, storm water from Cell 24,
commingled with storm water in future Cell 25, breached the levee and flowed into the Waggaman Canal.
Cell 24S contained waste and contact storm water. The cause of the breach was due to heavy rain, The
Respondent estimated 10 million gallons of storm water and heavily diluted leachate was released into the
Waggaman Canal, waters of the state. The unauthorized discharge of storm water contaminated by
leachate and exposed waste is a violation of La. R.S. 30:2075,

V.

An inspection conducted by the Department on or about August 20, 2020, revealed that the
Respondent, during rain events, did cause and/or allow the discharge of leachate and storm water that had
come into contact with leachate and/or exposed waste into waters of the state. Specificatly, at the time of
the inspection, the facility’s working face was located on the west slope of Cell 23S, Waste was observed
being pushed down hill towards standing water present in Cells 248 and 24N. Additionally, on the
northwest comer of Cell 23N, there is a diversion berm that prevents water from the west side of Cell 23N
from flowing into Cell 24N, There was an erosion channel on the east side of the diversion berm that was
observed to have exposed waste and several leachate seeps. Contact storm water and leachate flowed
from Cells 23S and 23N into Cells 248 and 24N. According to facility representatives, the water from
Cells 24S and 24N is pumped to the ditch that is adjacent to the North Access Road on the north side of
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Phases [11B and VA and discharges through Outfalls 011 and 012 into the Waggaman Canal, thence into

Lake Cataouatche, waters of the state. The unauthorized discharge of storm water contaminated by

leachate and exposed waste is a violation of La. R.S. 30:2075.

A file review conducted by the Department on or about March 22, 2021, revealed that the
Respondent exceeded effluent limitations. These effluent limitation exceedances, as reported by the

Respondent on the annual summary Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) and supporting

V.

documentation, are summarized in the following table:

Monitoring Sample Permit | Reported
Period Outfall Date Parameter Limit Value

2019 001-Y/002 09/16/2019 { TSS (Monthly Avg) - mg/L 27 28

001-Y/003 01/23/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 109

. TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 109

03/15/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mp/L. 27 31

04/25/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 217 365

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 88 365

09/16/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg ) - mg/L 27 30

12/21/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 78

001-Y/006 0172372019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.} - mg/L. 27 380

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 380

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 0.11 0.112

03/15/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 91.2

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 91.2

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 0.11 0.174

04/2572019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 4,640

TSS (Daily Max.) - mp/L 88 4,640

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 0.11 0.23

Zinc, Total - (Daily Max.) - mg/L 0.20 0.23

09/16/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 21 71

Zinc, Totat - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 0.11 0.358

Zing, Totai - (Daily Max.} - mg/L 0.20 0.358

1272172019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 275

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 88 275

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 0.41 0.195

001-Y/007 01/23/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 270

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 270

0311572019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 124

TSS (Daily Max.} - mg/L 88 124

04/25/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 114

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 83 114

09/16/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 47

12/21/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 129

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 129

601-Y/008 01/23/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg) - mg/L 27 1,820

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 838 1,820

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 0.11 0.160
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Monitoring Sample Permit | Reported
Period Outlall Date Parameter Limit Value

2019 001-Y/008 04725/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg,) - mg/L. 21 1,640

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 1,640

1272172019 | TSS (Monthly Avg,) - mg/L._ 27 199

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 88 199

001-Y/009 017232019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 21 143

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 143

037572019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 215

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 215

0472572019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 482

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L._ 38 482

001-Y/010 017232019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 1

03/1572019 | 158 (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 55

0472572019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mp/L 27 775

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/l, 88 275

1272172019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 121

1SS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 121

001-Y/011 | 01/23/2019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 1,570

TSS (Daily Max.) ~mg/L 88 1,570

Zing, Total - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 0.11 0.137

04/2572019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mp/L 27 1317

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 737

1212172019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 135

TSS (Daily Max,) - mg/L. 88 135

001-Y/012 01/2372019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 702

T8S (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 83 702

0472572019 | TSS (Monthly Avg) - mg/L 27 306

T8S (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 88 306

2020 001-Y/002 01/23/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 217 124

TSS (Daily Max,) - mg/L, 88 124

001-Y7/003 | 01/23/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 31

04/2972020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 219

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L §8 230

1272472020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 217 108

TSS (Daily Mex.) - mg/L 88 108

001-Y/006 0172372020 | TSS (Monthly Avg,) - mg/l. 27 15

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg,) - mg/L 0.11 0.111

0472072020 | 7SS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 2,540

T8S (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 2,360

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg) - mg/L 0.11 0,303

Zinc, Total - (Daily Max.) - mg/L 0.20 0.103

1273172019 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 14

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 114

001-Y/007 01/23/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L N 379

TSS (Daily Max,) - mg/l, 88 9

001-Y/08 01723/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 35

0472972020 | TSS (Monthly Avg) - mg/L 27 764

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 88 795

0971972020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L. 27 108

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 108
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Monitoring Sample Permit | Reported
Period Outfall Date Parameter Limit Value

2020 001-Y/008 12/24/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 76

001-Y/009 04/29/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 429,50

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 3 88 444

12724/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 122

TSS (Daily Max,) - mg/L 88 122

001-Y/010 01/23/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L X 27 99

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 83 99

04/29/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 184

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 88 192

12/24/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 49

001-YA11 01/23/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 118

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 118

12/24/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 55

001-Y/012 01/23/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 870

TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 38 870

Zinc, Total - (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 0.1 0.114

04/29/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg) - mg/L 27 108.50

TSS {(Daily Max.) - mg/L 88 115

12/24/2020 | TSS (Monthly Avg.) - mg/L 27 70

Each effluent limitation exceedance is a violation of LPDES MSGP LAR0O5SM138 (Best Management
Practices, Limitations, and Monitoring Requirements, Table 3, Sector L, Pages 36-37 of 122; and Standard
Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits, Section A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076(A)(3), and LAC 33:1X.501.A.
VI

A file review conducted by the Department on or about March 22, 2021, revealed that the
Respondent had an inadequate Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) as evidenced by the
benchmark monitoring effluent limitation exceedances. The benchmark monitoring effluent limitation
exceedances, as reported by the Respondent on the summary quarterly DMRs and sampling reports

submitted to the Department, are summarized below: -

Monitoring Sample Permit | Reported
Period Outfall Date Parameter Limit Value
1% Qtr. 2019 | 001-Q/003 01/23/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 109
Total Iron {Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 3.84
2™ Qtr, 2019 04/25/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 365
Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 4.88
4% Qtr, 2019 12/21/2019 | Total fron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 224
1 Qtr. 2019 | 001-Q/006 01/23/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 380
Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 21.80
2 Qtr. 2019 04/25/2019 | T8S (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 4,640
Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 25.80
37 Qtr. 2019 09/16/2019 | Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 1.24
4% Qtr. 2019 12/2172019 [ TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 215
Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 4.00
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Monitoring Sample Permit | Reported
Period Qatfall Date Parameter Limit Yalue

1% Qtr. 2019 | 001-Q/007 01/23/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 270

Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 178

03/1572019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 174

2% Qtr. 2019 04/25/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 160 114

Total [ron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 1.37

4 Qtr. 2019 122172019 | 18§ (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 139

Total lron {Daily Max.) - mg/L i.0 278

1¥Qtr. 2019 | 001-Q/608 | 0172372019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 1,820

Total Iron (Daity Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 46.2

2% Qir. 2019 0472572019 | 158 (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 1,640

Total fron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 5.67

4% Qtr, 2019 122172019 | TSS (Deily Max.) - mp/L 100 199

Total Iron {Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 2.30

1#Qtr. 2019 | 001-Q/009 01/23/2019 | TSS {Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 143

Total Iron {Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 5.76

03//572019_| 158 (Daily Max.) - mg/L._ 100 215

2" Qtr, 2019 04/25/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 482

Total fron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 4.48

1"Qtr. 2019 | 001-Q/010 | 01/23/2019 | Total Eron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 2.96

2%Qtr. 2019 047252019 | TSS (Dally Max.) - mg/L 100 215

Total lron (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 1.0 2.83

4% Qtr. 2019 1272172019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 121

Total fron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 2.9

1*Qtr. 2019 | 001-Q/011 0172372019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 1,570

Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 40.90

29Qtr. 2019 04725/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 737

Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L, 1.0 5.00

4% Qtr, 2019 1212172019 | TSS (Dally Max.) - mg/L, 100 135

Total fron (Daily Max.) - mg/L. 1.0 1.3

[¥Qir. 2019 | 001-Q/01Z | 01/23/2019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/l__ 100 702

Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L- 1.0 10.10

29 Qtr. 2019 0472572019 | TSS (Daily Max.) - mg/L 100 306

Total Iron (Daily Max.) - mg/L 1.0 4.04

Benchmark monitoring is primarily for the Respondent to use in determining the overall effectiveness of
the facility’s SWPPP controls related to the protection of water quality. The failure to implement an
adequate SWPPP is a violation of LPDES MSGP LAR0O5SM138 Best Management Practices, Limitations,
and Monitoring Requirements, Section 3.3; and Standard Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits, Section
A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076(A)3), and LAC 33:1X.501.A.
VIL

A file review conducted by the Department on or about March 22, 2021, revealed that the
Respondent failed to sample in accordance with LPDES MSGP permit LAR05M138 for Outfalls 009-Q,
011-Q, and 012-Q for the benchmark monitoring period of the third quarter of 2019, and Qutfalls 002-Q
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and 009-Q for the benchmark monitoring period of the fourth quarter of 2019. Additionally, the
Respondent failed to sample for all parameters for Qutfall 002-Y for the year 2020, except Total
Suspended Solids. Each failure to sample as required is a violation of LPDES MSGP permit LAROSM138
(Section 3,2.3; Table 3, Sector L, Pages 36-37 of 122; and Standard Permit Conditions for LPDES Permits,
Section A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076 (A)(3), and LAC 33:IX.501.A.

VIiIL

An inspection conducted by the Department on or about August 20, 2020, revealed the Respondent
failed to prevent the deposition of solid waste in standing water and immediately remove standing water
in contact with waste, in accordance with Part II, Section 521.G.1.b of the Solid Waste Permit Application,
in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297RIM9, LAC33:VIL711.D.1.i, and
LAC 33:VIL901.A. Specifically, waste was observed being pushed downhill into standing water present
in Cells 24S and 24N.

IX.

An inspection conducted by the Department on or about August 20, 2020, revealed the Respondent
failed to properly operate the leachate collection system, in accordance with Part II, Sections 521.C.2.b
and 521.G.2.a of the Solid Waste Permit Application, in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit
P-0297R1M9 and LAC 33:VIL901.A. Specifically, several leachate seeps were observed in an erosion
channel on the east side of a diversion berm on the northwest comer of Cell 23N. The untreated leachate
from the leachate seeps drained into ditches that collect runoff and discharge through Outfall 011 and 012,
then flowed into the Waggaman Canal, instead of through the leachate collection system. Additionally,
two (2) leachate seeps were observed in the western portion of the interim cover in Cell 228 and on the
western slope in Cell 23S. The leachate seep on the western slope of Cell 23S was bubbling and migrating
downhill towards Cell 248. According to a response dated March 30, 2021, the leachate seeps were

repaired.

X.

An inspection conducted by the Department on or about August 20, 2020, revealed the Respondent
failed to implement erosion control measures on slopes on which interim cover was installed, in
accordance with Part II, Section 521.E.4.b of the Solid Waste Permit Application, in violation of
Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297RIM9, LAC 33:VIL711.B.2.e&f, and
LAC 33:VIL.901.A. Specifically, exposed waste was observed in the interim cover of Cells 13N, 20N,
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22N, and 23N and in the trough of an earthen berm on the northwest side of Cell 23N. Additionally, an
erosion channel was observed on the north side of Cell 13N. Furthermore, leachate was visible in the
erosion channel in the interim cover of Cell 23N, According to a response dated March 30, 2021, 11,640
cubic yards of soil were used to fill erosion channels, leachate seeps, and eroded cover. The response also
included interim cover logs detailing areas where interim cover was added to address areas of exposed
waste, leachate seeps, and eroded cover.
XL

An inspection conducted by the Department on or about August 20, 2020, revealed the Respondent
failed to prevent the disposal of waste tires in the landfill, in accordance with Part 11, Section 521.G.1.a of
the Solid Waste Permit Application, in violation of Conditions 7 & 8 of Standard Permit P-0297R1M9,
LAC 33:VIL10509.A, and LAC 33:VIL10537.A. Specifically, two (2) waste tires were observed on top
of the interim cover on Cell 228.

XIL

On or about December 17, 2018, the Department conducted a Full Compliance Evaluation (FCE)
Inspection at the facility to determine the Respondent’s degree of compliance with the Act, the Air Quality
Regulations, and all applicable air permits. On or about August 9, 2019, a follow-up inspection to obtain
information was conducted. The Department issuved a Warning Letter, Enforcement Tracking
No. AE-L-20-00245 dated March 11, 2020, to inform the Respondent of the areas of concern noted during
the inspections. The Respondent submitted a response to the Waming Letter dated April 15, 2020,
Subsequent file reviews were conducted on or about July 20-23, 2020, and March 23, 202L. In
correspondence dated Qctober 16, 2020, the Respondent provided additional information in response to a
July 24, 2020, request from the Department. While the Department’s investigation is not complete, the

following violations were noted during the course of the inspections and/or file reviews:

A. The Respondent failed to provide the Startup, Shutdown, Malfunction (SSM) Plan as requested
during the course of the on-site inspection. The Respondent is required to develop a written
startup, shutdown, and malfunction plan and must make the plan available upon request for
inspection. Failure to provide the SSM Plan during the course of an on-site inspection is a
violation of 40 CFR 63.6(¢)(3)(v), which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana
regulation LAC 33:111.5122, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)X2). The Respondent provided the SSM
Plan dated July 29, 2017, as an attachment in a January 7, 2019 email.
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B. The Respondent failed to provide requested documentation in a reasonable timeframe. On or
about December 19, 2018, the Department requested the information listed in the table below
necessary to determine compliance be submitted no later than January 17, 2019.

Overall design capatcity of landfill, total » —
1 cublic yard February 23, 2019 {email)
Historical gas flow data to flare and skid
2. for 2017 and 2018 January 18, 2019 {ernall
Documentation of heat content meeting .

. |
3 minimum 8TU requirements Febiuary 28, 2019 (email
4 Flare and skid lowmeter calibration record February 28, 2019 (email)

{3 years)
5 Type of data recording system February 28, 2019 {emall}
Table of projected gas flow rates calculated )
6 by standard model February 23, 2019 (emall)
7. VOC Housekeeping Plan February 28, 2019 {emall)
8 Total number of gas collectlon pumps February 28, 2019 (emall)
g Total number of condensate sumps-include Eebruary 28, 2019 (emall)
sumps at flare an compressor skid
List of required gas well installation dates
10. for each cell or cell groups that have February 28, 2019 {emall}
recélved garbage

Failure to provide the requested documents in a reasonable timeframe is a violation of
General Condition F of LAC 33:111.535.

C. The Respondent failed to have a cover integrity program/plan to monitor for cover integrity
and implement cover repairs as necessary on a monthly basis. The Respondent reported
Surface Emissions Monitoring (SEM) readings greater than 500 ppm during initial monitoring
events for the third and fourth quarters of 2018. Surface emissions were also recorded by the
Department during site assessments. Per 40 CFR 60.755(c)(5), the Respondent is required to
implement a program to monitor cover integrity and implement cover repairs necessary on a
monthly basis as a compliance procedure for the surface methane operational standard. Failure
to have and/or implement a cover integrity program/plan is a violation of 40 CFR 60.755(c)(5),
which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:[11.3003,
40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific Requirements 93 and 112 of Title V Permit
No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:1I1.501.C .4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A}2). In correspondence
dated October 16, 2020, the Respondent reported a monthly cover integrity program/plan is in
place in compliance with 40 CFR 60.755(c)(5) and provided a summary of the program/plan

as requested.
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D. The Respondent failed to provide a design capacity report for the landfill during the on-site
inspection or within four (4) hours of the inspection/request. The Respondent is required fo
kecp for at least five (5) years, up-to-date, readily accessible, on-site records of the design
capacity report; off-site records may be maintained if they are retricvable within four (4) hours.
Failure to provide a design capacity report is a violation of 40 CFR 60.758(a), which has been
incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(aK1),
Specific Requirement 112 of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The design capacity report was provided in correspondence dated
January 25, 2019, and February 23, 2019

E. The Respondent failed to properly maintain equipment, specifically calibration of the TEC
meter. The Respondent is required to install, calibrate, maintain, and operate the heat sensing
or flow recording devices according to the manufacturer’s specifications. The TEC
manufacturer recommends the meter be calibrated every 18 months. According to the
calibration records, the meter was ot calibrated every 18 months. Records showed the TEC
was calibrated on September 8, 2015; the next schedliled calibration was March 8, 2017. The
Respondent did not conduct the calibration until July 24, 2017. Failure to properly maintain
equipment is a violation of 40 CFR 60.756(c), which has been incorporated by reference as
Louisiana regulation LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific Requirement 112 of
Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2).

F. The Respondent failed to provide the solid waste acceptance rate during the on-site inspection
or within four (4) hours of the inspection/request. The information was requested during the
December 17, 2018 FCE Inspection. The Respondent is required to keep for at least five (5)
years up-to-date, readiiy accessible, on-site records of the year-by-year acceptance rate;
off-site records may be maintained if they are retrievable within four (4) hours. Failure to
provide the solid waste acceptance rate is a violation of 40 CFR 60.758(a), which has been
incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(aX1),
Specific Requirement 112 of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2). The Respondent provided the solid waste acceptance rate information
in an email dated February 28, 2019.

10



LPEQ-EDMS Document 12786930, Page 13 of 52

G. The Respondent failed to maintain up-to-date, readily accessible records of the installation date
of gas collectors. Per 40 CFR 60.758(d)(1), the Respondent is required to keep up-to-date,
readily accessible records of the installation date and location of all newly installed gas
collectors. A review of the records noted installation dates for several wells were missing.
Failure to maintain up-to-date records is a violation of 40 CFR 60.758(d)(1),
which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:111.3003,
40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific Requirement 112 of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7,
LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

H. The Respondent failed to maintain an up-to-date, readily accessible plot map showing the
existing and planned collectors in the system. The plot map of the wells was requested during
the December 17, 2018 FCE Inspection. The plot map was not provided during the inspection
or in follow-up correspondence. Failure to provide an up-to-date plot map is a violation of
40 CFR 60.758(d), which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation
LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific Requirement 112 of Title V Permit
No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:11L.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The Respondent failed
to comply with the recordkeeping requirements for the collection system. Specifically, the
Respondent failed to keep records for the life of the collection system in accordance with
40 CFR 60.758(d). The Respondent failed to maintain records of the plot map of each existing
and planned collector and the installation dates of newly installed collectors. Each failure to
maintain the records for the life of the collection system is a violation of 40 CFR 60.758(d),
which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:I1L3003,
40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific Requirement 112 of Title V Permit No. 1430-00140-V7,
LAC 33:111.501.C.4 and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. The Respondent failed to include well installation dates in annual reports as required per
40 CFR 60.757(f)(6). The annua! reports for 2002, 2005, 2006, 2008, 2013, and 2017 were
reviewed. The Respondent did not include dates for the installation of wells in the reports
reviewed. Each failure to include the instaltation dates in the annual reports is a violation of

40 CFR 60,757(f), which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation

11
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LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific Requirement 112 of Title V Permit
No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

J. The Respondent failed to fumish information requested by the Department as necessary to
determine compliance with the regulations. The Respondent did not answer the questions
and/or provide records needed to determine compliance for the following: 1. the valve/header
system for the gas collection system, 2. the historical gas flow data to the flare and skid gas
field monthly operations, 3. gas field maintenance summary report, and 4. as-built for
collection system and explanation of how the gas is routed. As a result, the Department was
unable to determine compliance related to landfill gas, specifically compliance for
40 CFR 60.757(f)(3), 40 CFR 60.753(e), 40 CFR 60.758(c)(8), 40 CFR 60.758(b)(4),
40 CFR 60.757(f)(4), 40 CFR 60.753(f), and 40 CFR 60.756(c)(2). Each failure to furnish
requested information is a violation of General Condition F of LAC 33:111.535.

K. The Respondent exceeded the required monitoring parameters for wellfield monitoring data as
noted in the table below.

Semiannuat Monitering Report and
Semisnnyal Startup, Shutdown, and . .

1 Matfunction Pian 412 Oxygen <5% 09/29/2017
{09/04/2018}
Semlannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{05/04/2018)
Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and a7
Maifunction Plan Report
{09/04/2018)

Semiannual Monltoring Report and
Senvannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Matfunction Plan Report
{09/04/2018)

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semlannual Startup, Shutdown, and ; o ao%

> Maifunction Plan Report 145 Oxygen <5% 03/28/201 xygen
{09/04/2018)

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Stantup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Pian Report
(o8/21/2018)

Oxygen=16.7%

422 Oxygen <5% 09/29/2017 Oxygen=17.2%

Oxygen <5% 11/21/2017 Oxygen=18.1%

136 Oxygen <5% 09/29/2017 Oxygen=16.9%

154 Oxygen <5% 03/27/2018 Oxygene20.8%

12
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Semlinnual Monitoring Repart and

Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Maifunction Plan Report
{08/27/2018)

155

Oxygen <5%

03/21/2018

Oxygen=16.7%

Semiannuat Menitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
(08/21/2018)

156

Oxygen <5%

03/27/2018

Oxygen=21.0%

Semiannual Monitorlng Reposrt and
Semiannual Stertup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
(08/21/2018)

n

Oxygen <5%

03/27/2018

Oxygen=16.7%

10.

Semlannuat Monitaring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Mattunction Plan Report
(08/27/2018)

421

Oxnygen <5%

02/16/2018

QOxygen=20.4%

1

Semiannual Monltoring Report and
Semlannual Startup, Shutdown, snd
MaHunction Plan Report
(03/15/2019)

102**

Oxygen <5%

07/20/2018

Oxygen=15.0%

1z

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{03/15/2019)

112*

Oxygen <5%

07/27/2018

Oxygen=17.1%

13,

Semlannua! Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Maltunction Plan Report
(03/15/2019}

119**

Oxygen <5%

vrf2112018

Oxygen=3.4%

14,

Semlannust Monitoring Report and
Semlannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malunction Plan Report
{03/15/2019)

122**

Oxygen <5%

07/27/2018

Oxygen=12.2%

15.

Semlannual Monitorng Report and
Semizanual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
(03/15/2019)

138+

Oxygen <5%

07/20/2018

Oxygens10.1%

16.

Semiannual Monltoring Report and
Semlannual Startup, Shutdewn, and
Malfunction Pian Report
{03/15/2013)

m.'

Oxygen <5%

08/14/2018

Oxygen=17.9%

17

Semiannual Monttoring Report and
Semiannuat Startup, Shutdown, and
Maifunction Plan Report
{03/15/2019}

2%‘ L]

Oxygen <5%

07/26/2018

Oxygen=13.8%

18,

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Matfunction Plan Report
(03/15/2019)

221%

Oxygen <5%

08/15/2018

Onygen=14.8%

19.

Semiannuat Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{03/15/2019)

228

Oxygen <5%

0a/14/2018

Oxygen=19.3%

i3
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20

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Matfunction Plan Report
{03/15/2019)

235**

Oxygen <5%

07/20/2018

Oxygen=10.1%

21,

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannuat Startup, Shutdown, and
Maifunction Plan Repart
{03/15/2019)

239**

Oxygen <5%

08/14/2018

Oxygen=20.6%

22,

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{08/27/2018)

lw."

Oxygen <5%

05/24/2018

Oxygen=10.3%

23

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{08/21/2018}

110°**

Onygen <5%

04/17/2018

Oxygen=13.3%

24,

Semiannual Monitoting Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{08/27/2018)

121“!

Oxygen <5%

04/27/:018

Oxygen=18.2%

25.

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semtannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report

{08/27/2018)

131&"

Oxygen <5%

04/16/2018

Oxygen=19.6%

26.

Semlannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{08/27/2018)

153."

Oxygen <5%

05/30/2018

Oxygen=20.2%

27,

Semilannual Monitoring Report and
Semlannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report

{03/15/2018)

233

Oxygen <5%

10/22/2018

Oxygen=9.9%

28,

Semfannual Monitoring Report and
Semlannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Flan Report
{03/15/2019)

348

Oxygen <5%

07/25/2018

Oxygen=5.2%

29.

Semiannual Monftaring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Matfunction Pian Report
{03/15/2019)

384

Oxygen <5%

12/10/2018

Oxygern=18.5%

30.

Semiannual Monltorkig Report and
Semlannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{03/15/2019)

420

Oxygen <5%

08/15/2018

Oxygen=6.6%

3

Semlannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{03/15/2015)

426

Oxygen <5%

10/10/2018

Oxygen=6.8%

32

Semiannual Monitoring Report and
Semiannual Startup, Shutdown, and
Malfunction Plan Report
{03/15/2019)

145

Oxygen <5%

09/14/2018

Oxygen=19.8%

14
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33

2019 1% Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(07/30/2019)

516

Pressure <0
{negative
pressure)

06/27/2019

Pressure=].4

2019 1* Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A snd AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM} Report
(07/30/2013}

110‘0.

Oxygen <5%

01/15/2019

Orxygen=14.4%

35.

2019 2+ Semiannyal 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/33/2020)

101

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2018

Oxygen=13.5%

35,

2019 2™ Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020}

104

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.7%

E YN

2019 2™ Semiannuat 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

10%

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=15.1%

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and ARAA
(NSPS/HESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

107

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygens17.0%

19,

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A 3nd AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

108

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2018

Oxygen=11,3%

2019 2 Semlandiual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

109

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygena1l.1%

41,

2019 2™ Semiannud) 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

11

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.8%

42.

2019 2" Serlannual 40 CER 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM} Report
{01/31/2020)

112

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=18.6%

15
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43

2018 24 Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFA 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

13

Onygen <5%

07/05/2019

Oxygens17.4%

2019 2* Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFA 63
Subparts A and AAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/33/2020)

118

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=18.0%

45.

2019 2+ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM} Report
{01/31/2020)

121

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=13.1%

46.

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020}

122

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Grygen=20 8%

47,

2019 2~ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subpirts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

125

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2018

Oxygen=21.0%

2019 2* Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

126

Oxygen <5%

08/02/2019

Ouygens14.4%

49.

2019 2* Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Repoart
(02/31/2020)

128

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.8%

2019 2* Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

130

Oxygen <5%

10/10/201%

Oxygen=12.4%

51

2019 2% Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

131

Oxygen <5%

10/01/201%

Oxygens20.5%

52.

2019 2% Seenlannusl 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM] Report
{01/31/2020)

136

Oxygen <5%

08/02/201%

Oxygen=17.4%

16
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53,

2013 2% Semiannusl 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAR/SSM]} Report
{01/31/2010)

138

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.8%

2013 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

139

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Onygen=20.5%

55,

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

140

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=18.4%

56,

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020}

142

Oxygen <5%

10/01/201%

Oxygen=11.1%

57,

2019 2 Samiannyzal 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM] Report
{03/31/2020)

143

Ouygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=17.3%

58.

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

144

Oxygen <5%

09/06/2013

Oxygen=1£.9%

59.

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/S5M] Report
{01/31/2020)

145

Oxygen <5%

03/03/2019

Oxygen=21.1%

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 83
Subparts A snd AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM]) Report
(01/31/2020)

149

Oxygen <5%

10/01£2019

Oxygens11.8%

61.

2019 2+ Semtannual 40 CFR 0
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAPSSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

152

Oxygen <5%

10/07/2019

Oxygen=3.5%

62.

2019 2™ Semiannuat 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020)

154

Oxygen <5%

01/02/2019

Oxygen=22.0%

17
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2019 2~ Semisinual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
63. Subparts A and AAAA 155 Oxygen <5% 07/02/2019 Oxygen=16.3%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

2019 2 Semisnnual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
64. Subparts A and AAAA 156 Oxygen <5% 09/03/2019 Oxygens2].4%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/3172020)

2019 2 Sermlannusl 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
65. Subparts A snd AAAA 201 Dxygen <5% 10/08/2015 Oxygens16.5%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

2018 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
66, Subparts A and AAAA 202 Oxygen <5% 10/08/2019 Oxygens21.5%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report

{01/31/2020} ,
2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
§7. Subparts A and AAAA 204 Oxygen <5% 07/03/2018 Oxygen=19.4%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM] Report
(01/31/2020)

-2019 2% Samiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 53
68. Subparts A aid AAAA 206 Oxygen <5% 07/09/2019 Oxygen=21.1%
{NSPS/RESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

2019 2+ Serniannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
69. Subparts A and AAAA 209 Dxygen <5% 10/01/2019 Oxygens19.7%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

2018 2% Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
70. Subparts A and AAAA 210 Oxygen <5% 10/01/2019 Oxygen=10.8%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{03/31/2020)

2019 24 Semiannual 40 GFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
. Subparts A and AAAA 213 Oxygen <5% 10/01/2019 Oxygen=21.0%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

2019 2~ Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
72, Subparts A and ARAA 214 Oxygen <5% 10/01/2012 Oxygen=13.9%
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020)

18
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73.

2019 2~ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

218

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.3%

.

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/S5M) Report
{01/31/2020)

220

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.5%

75.

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
[NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020}

223

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.5%

76.

2019 2™ Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

225

Oxygen <5%

10/08/2019

Oxygen=18.9%

.

2019 2™ Semiannual 40CFR 60

Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM} Report
{01,/31/2020)

228

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.7%

78.

2018 2~ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(N5PS/NESHAP/SSM] Report
{01/31/2020)

231

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2013

Cxygen=21.0%

.

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

233

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=18.7%

80.

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020)

234

Oxygen <5%

10/08/2019

Oxygen=6.3%

81

2015 2" Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

235

Oxygen <5%

07/09/2019

Oxygen=13.5%

8z,

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subiparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM} Report
{01/31/2020)

238

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

COxygen=20.0%

19



LDEQ-EDMS Document 12786930, Page 22 of 52

8.

2019 2 Semiannvai 40 CFR 50
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020}

239

Oxygen <5%

03/09/2019

Oxygen=19.5%

2N

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM] Report
(01/31/2020)

243

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=10.8%

as.

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM] Repart
{01/31/2020)

245

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=20.8%

2019 2™ Semlannual #0 CER 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020)

322

Oxygen <5%

10/01/2019

Oxygen=10.2%

82.

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
[NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

331

Oxygen <5%

10/09/2019

Oxygen=8.5%

2019 2™ Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW snd 80 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

Oxygen <5%

121472019

Oxygens21,9%

2019 2 Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
[(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM} Report
{01/31/2020)

3}

Negative
Pressure

12/06/2019

Pressures 46.0

2019 2~ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSFS/NESHAP/SSM] Report
(01/31/2020)

383

Oxygen <5%

10/07/2019

Oxygens20.8%

8.

2019 2 Semlannuat 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
[NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020}

409

Oxygen <5%

11/01/2019

Oxygens10.1%

92.

2019 2 Semlannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

410

Oxygen <5%

10/04/2019

Onygen=6.7%

2019 2™ Semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW aind 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020)

LC14-5

Ouxygen <5%

07/11/2019

Oxygen=19.0%
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2019 2 semiannual 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63
Subparts A and AAAA Oxygen <5% 10/04/2019 Oxygen=20.9%
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report
(01/31/2020)

*Cited in Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-18-006 14 issued
on September 18, 2018 for fuilure to operate according to permitted parameters,
** LDEQ Denial Letter for Compliance Extension and Operating Standards dated February 7, 2019
**¢ | DEQ Denial Letter for Compliance Extension dated February 20, 2019

Each failure to comply with the permitted operating parameters is a violation of
40 CFR 60.753(c), which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation
LAC 33:H1.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)1), Specific Requirements 86 and 112 of Title V Permit
No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2). In correspondence
dated October 16, 2020, the Respondent provided additional information related to the
compliance status of the wells. Each failure to complete the corrective actions necessary to
return the gas wells to compliance with 40 CFR 60, Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63, Subpart
AAAA within 120 days of the initial exceedance and/or within the alternative timeline
approved by the Department is a violation of 40 CFR 60.755(aX5), which has been
incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1),
Specific Requirements 91 and 112 of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C 4,
and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

L. The Respondent failed to include the timeframe for an exceeded parameter on the collector
system. Specifically, the annual reports did not include the length of time of each exceedance
for the specific welthead/collector for the exceeded parameter. Failure to include the timeframe
for an exceeded parameter as required is a violation of 40 CFR 60.757(f)(1), which has been
incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1),
Specific Requirement 112 of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

M. The Respondent did not collect gas at a sufficient extraction rate. In 40 CFR 60.751, the
sufficient gas extraction rate is defined as a rate sufficient to maintain a negative pressure at

all wellheads in the collection system without causing air infiltration, including any wellheads
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connected to the system as a result of expansion or excess surface emissions. The Respondent
failed to operate all wellheads with a negative pressure. Failure to collect gas at a sufficient
extraction rate is a violation of 40 CFR 60.752(b)(2)(ii){A)(3), which has been incorporated
by reference as Louisiana regulation LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific
Requirements 76 and 112 of Title V Permit No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. The Respondent failed to complete gas flow measurements every 15 minutes. Flare flow data

was reviewed from 2016-2018. The table below lists the instances when the flare flow data

was not recorded.

1. 02/01/2016 232000 | 1633:00 | 3hours 23minutes | _Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

2, 03/13/2016 ~ 2:00:00 3:00:00 50 minutes All columns missing

3. 08/26/2016 11:14:00 14:19:00 3hoursSminutes |  Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

4, 01/18/2017 £:24:30 11:48:00 3 hours 24 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Totai Flow

5. 03/12/2017 2:00:00 2:59:00 59 minutes _ All columns missing

6. 0670172017 6:44:00 9:25:30 2 hour 41 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

1. 07/05/2017 12:30:00 12:56:00 26 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

8. 08/02/2017 13:05:00 13:27:30 22 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

9. 03/11/2018 2:00:00 2:59:30 59 minutes Al columns missing

10. 03/02/2018 12;:18:30 12:51:00 32 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

11, 08/14/2018 13:58:30 15:14:30 15 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

12, 08/14/2018 15:16:30 16:12:30 56 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

13, 09/11/2018 10:14:30 11:00:30 45 inutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow

14, 10/09/2018 16:42:30 17:41:30 59 minutes Flare Temp, Gas Flow, Total Flow
Each failure to complete gas flow measurements at the correct interval is a violation of
40 CFR 60.756(c)(2)(i), which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation
LAC 33:111.3003, 40 CFR 63.1955(a)(1), Specific Requirements 10 and 112 of Title V Permit
No. 1340-00140-V7, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

0. New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) for Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) Landfills,

40 CFR 60, Subpart WWW mandates operation standards for collection and control systems.
Pursuant to 40 CFR 60.753(f), the control or treatment system is required to be operated at all
times when the collected gas is routed to the system, except during periods of start-up,
shutdown, or malfunction, provided that the duration of start-up, shutdown, or malfunction

shali not exceed five (5) days for collection systems and shall not exceed one (1) hour for
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treatment or control devices per 40 CFR 60.755(¢). The Respondent reported the following
violations of the operating parameter as noted in the table below:

2016 1% - The compressor and
Semiannual Start-
1 up, Sh ! 1340- L:ﬂﬂ%:s 01/04/2016 ﬁad:efz?mg :l‘:n
Matfunction Plan 00140-ve {5.07 hours}
Report Flare Compressor
(04/06/2018) maintenance.
2016 1¢
The compressor and
Semiannual Start-
o | wsturdown, | 1300 ;‘gﬂ?:’g:s 01/05/2016 ":’:ﬂ“t’:';e:"";ﬁ:“
| Malfunction Plan | 00140-V6 (5.53 houis) PRV
Repart Flare Compressor
{04/06/2018) maintenance,
2016 1% '
, The compressor and
Semiannual Start-
5 | weshudown, | 130 o0 | ouesyaons e e e
Malfunction Plan | 00140-¥6 Flare (3.03 hours) :
Report aré Compressor
{04/06/2018) maintenance.
2016 1
Semiannual Start- EQT 0001 The comprassor and
P up, Shutdown, 1330 Landfil Gas 01/11/2016 flare were both down
) Malfunction Plan § 00140-V6 Flate (1.72 hours) due to landfill
Report malntenance.
{04/06/2018)
2016 1%
Semiannual Start-
5, | v Shutdown, 1340- Ligﬁﬁ:s 01/12/2016 ﬂaT:‘: mp:;:::nmd:‘;dm
’ Malifunction Plan | 00140-V6 {1.20 hours)
Report Hare landfill maintenance.
{04/06/2018)
2016 1*
Semlannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
6 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 01/15/2016 flare were down due to .
) Malfunction Plan | 00140-V6 flate {2.52 hours) | Renovar Air Compressor
Report maintenance. :
{04/06/2018)
2016 1%
Semiannual Start-
up, Shutdown, sago. | FOTO0L | o pnnyg | | Thecompressorand
7| oo | cordove | BTAMIGES | o coury) | e weredown doaic
Report Flare ’ high oxygen levels.
{04/06/2018)
2016 1*
Semiannual Start-
up, Shutdown, 1340- EQY 0001 02/03/2016 ‘The compressor and
8. Malfunction Plan | 00140-V6 LandBil Gas (6.77 bowrs) fiare ware down due to
Report Flare ' landfilt maintenance.
(04/06/2018)
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2016 1
Semlannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor arid
9 up, Shutdown, 1340 Landfill Gas 02/15/2016 flare were down due to
’ Malfunction Plan | 00140-V6 Flare {1.10 hours} lightnlng striking
Report cammunications.
(04/06/2018)
20161
Semiannual Start-
o | o | s | S0 | e | e
Malfunction Plan 00140-ve {1.37 hours}
Fiare tandfitl malntenance.
Report
{04/06/2018)
20161
Semilannyal Start- -
11. |  up Shutdown, 1340- ng:ﬁ??g:s 02/26/2016 ﬂ::eex::::pn;:::: rd?:l::dtc
Malfunction Plan | 00140-VE Flare (5.55 hours) \andfill malntenance.
Report
{04,/06/2018)
© 20161
Semiannyal Start-
2 | b, Shordown, 1300 | SR A 03pspoie ﬁ"‘e °°""’d‘e"°:a“d
“ | Matunction Plan | oo140.ve | 2NIMGES {10 g hours) | Piere weredowndueto
g Ftare landfill maintenance.
Report
{04/06/2018)
2016 1%
Semiannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
13 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 04/26/20156 fiare were down due to
" | MalfunctionPlan | 00140-V6 {1.13 hours} Cornerstong being
Flare
Repart down.
(04/06/2018)
2016 1%
Semlannuaf Start- £QT 0001 ‘The compressor and
14 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 04/27/2016 flare were down due to
" | MalfunctionPlan | 00140-ve Flare {6.72 hours) Cornerstone being
Report down.
{04/06/2018}
201617
Semiannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
15, up, Shutdown, 1340 Landfill Gas 05/02/2016 flare were down due to
Malfunction Plan 00140-V6 Flare {2.67 hours) Cornerstone belng
Report down,
{04/06/2018}
2016 1#
Semiannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
16. up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 05/06/2016 flare were down due to
Matfunction Pian | 00140-V6 e {1.37 hours) gas systém
are
Report maintenance.
{04/06/2018)
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2016 1+
Semiannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
17 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfil Gas 05/31/2016 flare were down due to
' | Malfunction Plan | 00140-V6 Flare {4.65 hours} gas system
Report 2 maintenante.
(04/06/2018)
2016 1#
Semlannual Start- £QT D001 The compressor and
1, up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 06/02/2016 flare were down due to
Malfunction Plan | 00140-V6 Fiare {1.18 hours) gas system
Report malntenance.
(04/06/2018)
20161
Semlannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
19, up, Shutdown, 1340- Land#ilt Gas 06/07/2016 flare were down dua to
Malfunction Plan 00140-v6 Flare {3.08 hours) Cornerstone being
Report down.
{04/06/2018)
2016 2~
Semlannual Start-
up, Shutdown, 1340 | QIO | i1 | T compressor and
20. Malfunction Pl 00140-V6 Landflll Gas {153 hours) flare were down due to
a Llliep:: an Flare ) “ landfill maintenance.
{03/28/2017)
2016 2
Semiannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
7n up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 07/13/2016 fiare were down due to
" | Malfunction Plan | 00140-V6 flare {1.35 hours) Cornerstone belng
Report down.
{03/28/2017)
2016 2
Semiannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
22 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 07/19/2016 flare were down due to
) Maifuniction Plan 00140-v7 Flare {4.00 hours} the Renovar €2
Report refrigeration shut down.
{03/28/2017}
20162
Semiannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
2. up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 07/20{2016 fiare were down due to
Malfunction Plan | 00140-v7 Hare (1.28 hours) the Renovar C2
Report refrigeration shut down.
{03/28/2017)
2016 274
Semiannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
2 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 07/21/2016 flare were down due to
' Malfunction Plan | 00140-v7 flare {1.40 hours) | Renovar C2 refrigeration
Report repair.
{03/28/2017)
2016 2
Semiannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
2% up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 07/28/2016 flare were down due to
Malfunction Plan | 00140-V? Flare {6.77 hours) Renovar 2 freon leak
Report repair,
{03/28/2017)
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2016

Semlannual Start-
2. | VP Shutdown, 1340- L:nQdTﬁ??g:s 08/04/2016 a::'eﬁmmmo
" 1 MalfunctionPlan | 00140-v7 {1.22 hours)
Flare Renovar power outage.
Report
{03/28/2017)
2016 2™
Semlannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
77 up, Shutdown, 134!1-_ Landéill Gas | - 08/17/2016 flare were down due to
Malfunction Plan 00140-v7 Flare (3.87 hours} § Cornerstone being down
Report for repairs.
{03/28/2017)
2016 2m
Semiannual Start- EQT 0001 . The compressor and
28 up, Shutdown, 1340 Landiill Gas 08/26/2016 flare were down due to
' Malfunction Plan 00140-V7 Flare {8.20 hours} Renovar refrigeration
Report repalr.
{03/28/2017)
2016 2+
Semiannual Start- £QT 0001 The compresser and
20 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 08/31/2016 flare were down due {0
’ Malfunction Plan | 00140-v7 {3.25 hours) the Rengvar power
Flare
Report outage.
{03/28/2017)
2016 2™
Semlannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
30 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 09/01/2016 flate were down due to
’ Malfunction Plan | 00140-V7 {5.00 hours) Renovar alr compressor
Flare
Report fallure.
{03/28/2017)
2016 2™
Semlannual Start- EQT 0001 The compressor and
3 up, Shutdawn, 1340- Landfil Gas 05/06/2016 flare were down due to
' Malfunction Plan | 00140-v7 Flare {1.72 hours) Renovar air compressor
Report repalr.
(03/28/2017}
2016 2%
Semiannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
32 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 11/01/2016 flare were down due to
Maifunction Plan 00140-v7 Flare {4.68 hours) gas system
Report maintenance.
(03/28/2017)
2016 2
Semiannual Start- £QT 0001 The compressor and
33 up, Shutdown, 1340- Landfill Gas 11/08/2016 flare were down due to
" | MalfunctionPlan | €0140-V7 Hae {2.67 hours) gas system
Report malntenance.
{03/28/2017)
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2016 2“ | The compressor and
Sembannual Start-
£QY 0001 fi down due t
w, | nshutdown, | 130 | SEOL | azjososs | Mevere S dueto
Malfunction Plan | 00140-v7 {1.55 hours) i
Report Flare maintenance/
(03/28/2017) Repalr.
2016 204
Semiannual Start. EQT 0001 ﬂarx::rn;’:;:::d::dto
35, up, Shutdown, 1340- Lendfilf Gas 12/09/2016 $ system
Malfunction Plan | 00140-v7 (1.53 hours) 82
Report Flare mllmenancel
{03/28/2047) Repair.
2017 1
Semiannual
Startup, EQT 0001 The tompressor and
3. Shutdown, 0;34?\:7 Landfilt Gas ?:ggsiﬁg:; flare were down due to
Matfunction Plan Flare ' high oxygen levels,
Report
(08/15/2017)
20171+
Semiannul The compressor and
Start-up, 1340- EQTO00L | 4 126/2017 | fare were down due to
3. Shutdown, ooaovy | LARdMIGEs | cocours) 5 system
Malfunction Plan | Flara : s sysrer.
Report ma :
(0871572017}
017 1*
s;:';'::a' EQT 0001 The compressor and
’ 1340- 01/26/2017 flare were down due to
38. Shutdown, 00140-V7 Landfill Gas (2,07 hours) s system
Malfunction Plan Fare ’ ’ gai mm nee
Report maintenance.
(08/15/2017)
2017 1*
Semlannual
Start-up, EQT 0001 The compressor and
39. Shutdown, 0011?0-0‘\0 Landfill Gas ?Zlé?h,gg:; flare were down due to
Malfunction Plan Hare ’ high axygen lavels,
Report
(08/15/2017)
2017 )«
Sem |
snlrat'-‘::a £QT 0001 The compressor and
‘ 1340- 01/29/2017 flare were down due to
40. Shutdown, Landfill Gas
Malfunction Plan 00140-v7 Flare {3.18 hours) alr compressor
Report shutdown/repalrs.
(08/15/2017)
2017 1w
Semiannual
Start-up, EQT 0001 The compressor and
41, Shutdown, mlla‘:,_o'w Landfill Gas ?:?sﬂ::} flare were down due to
Malfunction Plan Flare ' a Cornerstone ADG trip.
Report
{08/15/2017)
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2017 1+
s:‘:;‘;": uat £QT 0001 The comprassor and
42 shut d{!:;! 1340- Landfil G 04/11/2017 flare were down due to
' . 00140-v7 ¥ 1 (3.07 hours) 2 system
Matfunction Plan Flare £24 sys
Repart maintenance.
{08/15/2017)
017 1#
Semiannual
Sta‘:t- up"'" EQT 0001 The compressor and
43. Shutdown, 1340- Landfili Gas 06/01/2017 flare were down due to
Malfun ction Plan 00140-V7 Flare {11.50 hours) a Cornerstone plant
Report wide turnaround.
{08/15/2047)
2017 1#
Semlannual
Start-up, EQT 0001 The compressor and
44, Shutdown, mﬂt_o'w Landfill Gas asgg"::::; flare were down due to
Matfunction Plan Flare * high oxygen levels.
Report
(08/15/2017)
2017 1
Semlannual
Start-up, EQT 0001 The compressor and
45. Shutdown, 0011?3\!? Landfill Gas ﬁsggfo:::i flare were down due fo
MaHunction Plan Flare ) an 2lr compressor leak.
Report
(08/15/2017)
2017 1%
Semlannual
Start-up, EQT 0001 The compressor and
a6. Shustdown, oollﬁw Land#ill Gas (‘1’:’:?’:::’:, fare were down due to
Malfunction Plan Flare ’ hgh oxygen levels.
Report
. {08/15/2017)
201729
Semiannuat The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported 25
a7. Shutdown, o;zt:w Landfill Gas ?:;"':h[:::; down. No
Malfunction Plan Hare i comment/reason
Report provided.
{09/04/2018)
2017 34
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 fizre were reported as
aw | shutdown, | 3] Langil Gas :’:‘;‘;,{;2:; down. No
Maifunction Plan Hare i comment/reason was
Report provided.
(03/04/2018)
2017 2
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 flatre were reported as
49. Shutdown, mﬁ‘:’w Landfill Gas ?:g?hf;’::; down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ’ i comment/reason
Regort provided.
{09/04/2018)
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20124
Semlannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
s0. | shutdown, | 50| canfiiGas f:gzl‘:g::, down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ) comment/reason
Report provided.
£09/04/2018)
2017 2%
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, £07 0001 flare were reported as
st | shotdown, | A0 ] LandilGas &"‘;“”,I m?l dovn. No
Malfunction Plan Hare * comment/reason
Report provided.
{09/04/2018)
2017 24
Semignnual The comprassor and
Start-up, EQY 0001 fiare were reported as
52. shotdown, | 3543 Landil Gas ?fgﬁg'") down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare * s comment/reason
Report provided.
(09/04/2018)
2017 2+
Semlannuat Tha compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flaie were reported as
53, Shutdawn, o&ﬁw Landfill Gas ?:’J:ﬁg:’, down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare 5 comment/reason
Repori provided.
(09/04/2018)
2017 24
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 flare were reported as
54, Shutdown, 0:1?'4?\17 Landfill Gas ?18.,5:5{20 1‘}; down. Na
Malfunction Plan Flare commentfreason
Report provided.
(03/04/2018}
Wy
Semiannual The compressof and
Start-up, £QT 0001 flare were reported as
55, Shutdown, 001133\!7 tandfilt Gas %‘m;’ down. No
#Malfunction Plan Flare comment/reason
Report provided.
{09/04/2018)
20172
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 flare were reported as
56. Shutdown, 00113'4?\!7 Landfill Gas ;ﬁ?ﬁg::) down. No
Matfunction Plan Fare ) comment/reason
Report provided.
{09/04/2018)
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2017 2+
Semiannuai The compressor end
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
2.1 . snadown, | 43O | LandniGas g‘g’,{”" down. No
Matfunction Plan Flare 22 hours) comment/reason
Report provided.
(09/04/2018)
2017 24
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, €QT 0001 flare were reported as
s | shadown, | 3| tanefitGas :’fmg down. No
Matfunction Plan Flare ' comment/reason
Report provided
{09/04/2018)
2017 2~
Semisnnual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare wera reported as
59, Shutdown, oo?aifw Landfi Gas ::g"gﬂg down. No
Malfunction Plan flare ’ comment/reason
Report provided.
__09/04/2018)
2017 24
Semilannual The compeassor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 fiara were reported 33
60. | shugown, | 3% | LandinGas i‘:’;’gg down. No
Maifunction Plan Fare ’ comment/reason
Report provided.
(09/04/2018)
2017
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, . EQT 0001 flare were reported as
61. Shutdown, mlli‘gw Landfill Gas :m::; down. Ko
Matfunction Plan Flare * comment/reason
Report provided.
{09/04/2018)
01724
Semiannual The compressar and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
62, Shutdown, oo11344:v7 Landfil Gas :g?fozg down. No
Malfunction Ptan Flare comment/reason
Report provided,
{05/04/2018)
2018 1#
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 flare were reported as
6. | smadown, | IO | LandniGas ;‘ff,{::: down. No
Malfunction Plant Fiare - comment/reason
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
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2018 1

Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
6. Shutdown, | otr | tandhilGas (‘:;f;;'ﬁuﬁ) down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare i commeny/reason was
Report provided.
(08/27/2018)
2018 1% 4
Semiannual The compressot and
Start-up, £QV 0001 flare were reported as
gs. Shutdawn, o;f:i-?‘w Landfili Gas g’;m_’:, down. No
Matfunction Plan Fare ' comment/reason
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
2018 1+
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
6. Shutdown, oolfxw Landifift Gas ﬂ’fo‘h’zgfs down. No
Malfunction Plan flare ’ comment/reason
Report provided.,
(08/27/2018)
2018 1*
Semlannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 flare were reported 35
67. Shutdown, 0011?:!:7 Landfill Gas ?;g”hzu":; down. No
Malfunction Plan Hare i comment/reason
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
2018 1
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported 35
68, Shutdown, wﬁ?&&w Landfl Gas ?:‘;‘ﬂf; down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ) comment/reason
Report provided.
(08/27/2018}
2018 1%
Semlannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 fiate were reported as
69. Shutdown, 0(:134?\!7 Landfill Gas :‘nghfzgrl; down, No
Matfunction Plan Flare . comment/reason
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
2018 1*
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare wer reported as
70, Shutdown, 0:1’:&“\(_’_ tandfill Gas m; down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ) comment/reason
Report provided .
(08/27/2018)
2018 1=
Semiannuat The compressor and
Start-up, EQIY 0001 flare were reported as
n Shutdown, oc:ﬁw LandSill Gas &”gﬂg down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare : comment/reason
Report provided.
(08/27/2018)
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2018 1~
Semlannuat The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 fiare were reported as
72 Shutdawn, D;f‘gfw Landfil} Gas ?:;150,{23:; down, No
Matfunction Plan Flare ' comment/reason
Report provided.
(08/27/2018)
2018 1#
Semiannyal The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
7. Shutdown, oolxi‘c;.}w Landfit Gas 330"812"“{.?:) down. No
Malfunction Plan flare ’ comment/reason
Report provided
(08/27/2018)
2018 1¢
Semiannoal The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported a3
7. Shutdown, ouﬁ‘:w Lanatill Gas 'ﬁ’;:’ﬁ; down. No
Malfunction Plan ) Fare ) tomment/resson was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018}
2018 1
Semlannyal The campressor and
Start-up, EQT 0061 flare were reported a3
%. Shutdown, 0;13:;” Landfil Gas ?ffs’h’ig:; down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare : comment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
2018 1*
Sembnnual The compressor and
Start-up, £07 0001 fiare were reported as
76. Shutdown, Ot)ll?:W Landfili Gas ?13‘;2:'{5 2::] down, No
Malfuncion Plan Flare . comment/reason was
Report provided.
(08/27/2018)
20181
Semlannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 8001 flare were reported s
n. Shutdown, | (3% | Landil Gas :’:m:; down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ’ comment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
2018 1*
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQIT 0001 fiare were reported as
3 Shutdown, 0011344:\:7 tandfill Gas g‘g‘ﬁﬁg down, No
Malfunction Plan Fare ’ comment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
20181
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 fizre were reported as
79. Shutdown, ooixﬁ}w Landfill Gas a‘g‘,‘g&’; down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ) cormment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
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2018 1=
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 fiare were reported as
8. | Shutdown, | B | LaediGas a“g’m" down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ' comment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
2018 1%
Semiannual The comprassor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flarg were reported as
8. | shutdown, | 3% | ianamngas | OP092028 down. No
Malfunction Plan Fare (1.7 hours) comment/reason was
Report provided.
(0872772018}
2018 1 :
Sembannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
s, Shutdown, | A0 | iandinGas | O/ “;:2"“ down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare (1.07 hours) comment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
2018 1+
Semiannual The comprassor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
8. |  shudown, | 23| randhicas :’:ﬁﬁgg down. No
Matfunction Plan Flare ) comment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
20181%
Sernlannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 Rare were reported as
8, Shotdown, | % | Landil Gas ﬁsﬁfﬁg down. No
Malfunction Plan Fiare ! comment/reason was
Report provided.
(08/27/2018)
2018 1%
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported a3
85. Shutdown, mllt“w Landfif Gas g;f;ﬁﬂ:; down. No
Malfunction Plan i Flare i comment/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018)
W e
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
86. Shutdown, 00113:(;-}\!7 Landfilt Gas gﬁzhlzﬁ:sa] down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ) comment/reason was
Report provided.
(os271201)
2018 1
Semiannual The compeessor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 Rare were reported as
. | shtdown, | 53| andfilGas &‘g’ﬂr’; down. No
Matfunction Plan Fare ’ comment/reason was
Report provided. .
(08/22/2038)
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2018 1*
Semlannugl The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 Rare were reported as
8. | shotdown, [ S| vananGas ‘ﬁfm‘:) down. No
Malfunction Plan Fare i commaent/reason was
Report provided.
{08/27/2018}
2018 24
Semiannyal The compressor and
Start-up, EQY 0001 flare were reported a5
8. Shutdown, | IO 1andil Gos g’g‘:{:ﬁ“ﬁ down. No
Malfunction Pfan Flare ’ b comment/reason was
Report provided.
[03/15/2019}
2018 2~
Semlannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
%0, Shutdown, w?::w Landfill Gas ?f‘;m:; down. No
MaHun¢tion Plan Flare ’ comment/reason was
Report provided.
{03/15/2019)
2018 2w
Semiannual The comprassor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare wer reported 2s
91, Shutdown, 0011?4;-0-\17 Landfill Gas aaégs;:gf:) down, No
Malfunction Plan Flare ) comment/reason was
Report provided.
{03/15/2019)
2018 3
Semlannual The compressor and
Stant-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
9. Shutdown, ouﬁfw Landfill Gas :’:ﬁlﬁfz down. No
Malfunction Plan Flare ) comment/reason was
Report provided.
{03/15/2019)
20182+
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, £QT 0001 fiare were reported as
6. | shutdown, | | LandfitGos ?:g’ﬁr‘; down. No
Matfunction Plan ' Flare g comment/reason was
Report pravided.
(03/:5/2019)
2018 2+
Semiannual The compressor and
Start-up, EQT 0001 flare were reported as
9. | shutdown, w‘f“':”w Landfil Gas :’fgggsf‘; dawn. o
Malfunction Plan Flare ’ comment/reason was
Report provided.
{03£15/2018)
2018 2+
Sermiannual The compressor and
Start-up, €QT 0001 flare were reported as
gs. Shutdown, o;;?w Landfill Gas ffmfs down. No
Matfunction Plan Flare ' comment/reason was
Report provided.
{03/15/2019)
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96.

2018 2
Semiannual
Start-up,
Shutdown,
Malfunction Plan
Report
{03/15/2019)

1340-
00140-v7

EQT 0001
Landfill Gas
Fiare

10/01/2018
{1.32 hours)

The compressor and
flare were reported as
down. No
comment/reason was

provided.

97.

2019 24
Semiannual 40
CFR 60 Subpart

WWW and 40 CFR
63 Subparts A and
AMAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/
SSM) Report
{01/31/2020)

1340-
00140-v7

EQT 0001
Landfiil Gas
Flare

07/13/2019
{10.8 hours)

The flare was down due
to unbalanced voltage.

98.

2019 20
Semiannual 40
CFR 60 Subpart

WWW and 40 CFR
63 Subparts A and
AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAR/
$5M) Report
{01/31/2020)

1340-
00140-v7

EQT 0001
Landfill Gas
Flare

07/14/2019
(6.13 hours}

The flare was down duve
to an air compressor
issue.

99

2019 2™
Semiannual 40
CFR 60 Subpart

WWW and 40 CFR
63 Subparts A and
AAAA
[NSPS/NESHAP/
S5M} Report
{01/31/2020)

1340-
00140-v7

EQT 0001
Landfill Gas
Flare

11/26/2019
{4.8 houts)

The flare was down due
to a blown fuse.

100,

2020 1%
Semlannual 40
CFR 60 Subpart

WWW and 40 CFR
63 Subparts Aand
AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/
$5M} Report
{07/27/2020)

1340-
00140-v7

EQT 0001
Landfill Gas
Flare

01/22/2020
(4.1 hours)

The fiare was down due
to oxygen Intrusion into
the LFG system.

101.

2020 1=
Semiannual 40
CFR 60 Subpart

WWW and 40 CFR
63 Subparts A and
AAAA
{NSPS/NESHAP/
S5M) Raport
(07/27/2020)

1340-
00140-v7

EQT 0001
Landfill Gas
Flare

02/24/2020
(5.6 hours}

The flare was down due
t0 a leak In the vacuum
line.
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w201
Semiannual 40
CFR 60 Subpart
WWW and 80 CFR
63 Subparts A ad
AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/S
$5M) Report
{02/27/2020)

102,

1340
00140-v7

£QT 0001
Landfil Gas
Fiare

06/06/2020
{18.5 hours}

1o a tripped contactor
on Blower No. 2

The flare was down due

Each failure to operate according to permitted requirements is a violation of 40 CFR 60.753(f)

and 40 CFR 60.755(e), which has been incorporated by reference as Louisiana regulation
LAC 33:111.3003, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

P. The Respondent reported the following violations of monitoring requirements:

Data for flow and
temperatura to the
2019 1* Serilannual Flow flare was not recorded
40 CFR 60 Subpart monitoted by | for a period of two (2}
WWW and 40 CFR 63 1340- eQroool | . 10972019 flow rate hours. It could not be 1 40 CFR 60.756{ci(2}1),
1. | Subparts A and AAAA 00140.V7 Landhit 2 ho monitoring confirmed i the flare | Spedific Requirement
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM]} Gas Flare (2 hours) device once was operating during 11
Report every 15 this time or if there
(07/30/2019) minutes. was LFG (andhill gas)
flow ta tha flare during
this time.
Monitoring data for
Operata 2Ol |~ gas low rate and 40CFR 60.18(e},
emissions may | , temperatureat the 40 CFR 60.753(1),
be vented to | 121 was not available Specific Requiremedits
the Hare for review due 1o the Gand9
tracking method
Implemented. Records
2019 1% Semlannual ware kept but
) Monttaring and 1340- 5&:‘3:31 01/01/2019- ‘;’:l‘::;:::: :';::‘:"
' Deviation Report 00140-v7 Gas Fi 05/15/2019 | Presenceofz th ration of the
(09/27/2018) , as Fare fame e prepa t°" 40 CFR 60.18(f)(2),
monitored by | SEiannual FEROMt |0 cg 60, 756(c)1),
unt 05/15/2019.
4 flame fore. It couid not Specific Requirements
monitor | 1rerefore, It could no 7 and 10
continuously. be confirmed the fiare
was operated at alf
times thai emissions
weravented to it
during this period.
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2015 1" Semlannual
Maonitoring and
Deviation Report
{09/22/2019)

1340-
00140-v7

EQT 0001
Landfill
Gas Flare

01/01/2019-
05/15/2019

Flow
monitored by
fiow rate
monitoring
davice once
evary 15
minutas,

Monltaring data for

gas flow rate and
temperature at the
flare was not avallable
for revisw due to the
tracking methad
implemented. Records
were kept but
compliance could not
b confirmed during
the preparation of the
semiannual report
untit 05/15/2019.
Tharefore, 1 could not
be confirmed the flare
was operated at all
times that emissions
were vented to it
during this period.

40 CFR 60.756(c){2)4i),
Specific Requiremant
11

2019 1* Semiannual
Monitoring and
Deviation Report
{09/27/2019)

1340-
00140-v7

UNF 0001
Facility

01/01/2019-
05/15/2013

Temperature
manitored by
temperature
maonftoring
device
maonthly

Temperature
monitoring far sl wells
was not available for
teview during the
preparation of the
semiannual report
untit 05/15/2019 due
to changs in
environmental
compliance activity
management.
Therefore, it could not
be confirmed that alt
wells were in
compliance with the
temperature imit,

40 CFR 60.753(c),
40 CFR 60.756(a)(3),
Specific Requirement
87 and 97

Each failure to monitor as required is a violation of any applicable permit and associated
requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

EE

[SE]
[

PR

™ Potential emission

2019 Annual
. Compliance 1ugooreo | FVOON Loympos | so, }fi‘fgs'fn’ were higher than the
! Certification v7 Gas Fla 12/31/2019 (5.50 tpy) ' ye permitted emission
(03/25/2020) as Flare excess, rate.
2019 Annual FUG 0001 76.81 tpy Potentiat emissions
2 Compliance 1340-00140- | landfil 1 01/01/2015- HsS (Jé o7 In were higher than the
: Certification V7 Gas, 12/31/2019 {0.740 tpy} e permitted emission
(03/25/2020) Fugitives excess) cate.

*reported in correspondence dated October 16, 2020
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Each emission exceedance is a violation of any applicable permit and associated requirement(s)

listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, La. R.S. 30:2057(AX1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

[ mlszﬂ‘&mhnnua 7

R. The Respondent reported the following recordkeeping violations:

Instafi, calibrate,

40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain a gas
wwwandsocred | | Earooon | oo flow rate measuring ‘gg’;i‘;:ﬂ;’%‘i
Subparts A and AAAA 00140-V7 tandfif (16 minutes) device that shall Data transfer error specific Requirements
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Gas Flare record the flow to 11 and 112

Report the control device
(01/31/2020) every 15 minutes
2019 I Semiannual instafl, catibrate,

40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain 3 gas .
WWW and A0 CFR 63 1340- EQT 0001 08/02/2019 flow rate measuring ﬁggiﬁ;ﬁm:
Subparts A and AAAA 00140.V7 Landfif {16 minutes) device that shall Data transfer error Specific Req irem en!'s
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Gas Hare record the flow to 11and 112

Report the control device
{01/31/2020) every 15 minutes
2019 2 Semiannual install, calibrate,

40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain a gas i
wwwandaocrRes | o | earooos | o [ owrste measuring Rt
Subparts A and AAAA 00140.V7 Landfil {16 minutes) device that shall Data transfer estor Specific ke.qulrement;
{NSPS/NESHAPR/SSM) Gas Flare record the fiow to 11 and 112

Report the control device
{01/31/2020) every 15 minutes
2019 274 Semiannual tnstall, calibrate,

40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain & gas
wwwandaociRes | o | EQroon | oo | fowrate measuriog gg:ﬁiﬂ;ﬁ’f&
Subparts A and AAAA 00140-V7 Landfil 16 minutes) device that shall Data transfer error speciic Re.qulrem ents
{NSPS/NESHAP/S5M) Gas Flare record the flow to 11 and 112

Report the control devite
{01/31/2020) every 15 minutes
2019 2™ Semisnnual install, calibrate,

40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain a gas
wwwandaoCrRea | o | oEarooon | e o | fow rate measuring Pty
Subparts A snd AAAA 00140-V7 tandfill (16 mioutes) device that shali Data transfer error Specific Requirements
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM]) Gas Flare record the flow to 11and 112

Report the control device
(03/31/2020} every 15 minutes
2013 2™ Semiannual Install, cafibrate,

40 CFR 50 Subpart and maintain a gas
Wwwand40CFRE3 | o EQTo001 | . /04/2019 flow rate measuring 4‘%(;!:‘660;715:5(;(}3};1’} ’
Subparts Aand AAAA | o | Landiill (16 minutes} device thatshall | Data transfer error Specific Requireme ts
{NSPS/NESHAPR/SSM) Gas Flare record the flow 10 11 and 152

Report the controf device
{01/31/2020} every 15 minutes
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2019 2 Semiannual Install, callbrate,
40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain a gas i
WWW ard 40 CFR 63 1340- EQIT 0091 12/06/2019 flow rate measuring :%g:g.;ii(;{)ﬂ” '
7. | Subparts A and AAAA 00140-V7 Landfilt {16 minutes) device that shall Data transfer error specic R équl reme nt;
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSMY) Gag Flare record the flow to
11and 112
~ Report the controt device
{01/31/2020) every 15 minutes
2020 1* Semlannusl instalf, calibrate,
40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain a gas
vwwand4aocres [ | earooor | oo | flow rete messuring Py g
8. | Subparts A and AAAA 001407 Landfill (16 minutes) device that shalt Data transfer error specific aéqu!}ement;
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM} Gas Flare " record the flow 1o 11 and 112
Raport tha conteol device
{07/27/2020) every 15 minutes
2020 3* Semiannual Install, callbrate,
40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain 2 gas
wwwandaocrrss | o | earooos | o | fewrste messuring Py
5. | Subparts A and AAAA 00140-V7 Landfil {16 minates) device that shall Data transfer error specific Requireme nt's
{MSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Gas Flare record the flow to 11 and 112
Report the control device
{07/27/2020) every 15 minutes
2020 1* Semfannual ’ Install, calibrate,
40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain a gas
wwwandd0ChR63 | | earooon | o | fow este messuring - ﬁg’;g:’;ﬁ(’ﬁ[’fl"
10. | Subparts A and AAAA 00140-V7 Landfill (16 minutes) device that shall Data transfer esror Specific R e.qui ] ement;
{NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Gas Flare record the flow to 11 and 112
Report the control device
(07/27/2020) every 15 minutes
2020 1% Semlannual install, calibrate,
40 CFR 60 Subpart and maintain a gas i
WWW and 40 CFR 63 EQT D001 flow cate measuring Error durlng the 40 CFR 60.756(cH2Mi,
1340 03/13/2020 data transfer from 40 CFR 63.1955(a){1),
12 [ Subparts Aand AMA | o | Landfill 1S gy | devica that shall the fiaredata | Specific Requirements
(NSPS/NESHAR/SSM) Gas Flare " record the flow 1o logger 11and 112
Report the control device
{02/22/2020) every 15 minutes
Each failure to maintain the required records is a violation of the applicable permit, any
associated permit requirement listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C 4,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and (2).
XIil.

In the 2019 15t Semiannual 40 CFR 60 Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63 Subparts A and AAAA
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM) Report dated July 30, 2019, the Respondent reported the methane (CHa) surface
emissions monitoring (SEM) information listed in the table below.

1. SEMHIt1 700 $50

2. SEM Hit 2 515 650 26 21
3. 23-N 545 1400 26 14
4. 2N 1215 1800 16 25
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5 21-N 1300 1500 [ 2100*
8. WN 885 1000 45 £50*
7. GW-512 1500 25 Not required 31
8 GW-524 1850 L) Not raquired £0
9. GW-500 1250 550 250 23004
10. RGW-523 17000 40000 1000* e
11, GW-522R 2900 [H Not reguired 85
12, GW-IS0R 1600 370 Not required 6§75
13, GW-521 4000 3000 1300° it
14. | Gw-s14 1300 11 Not required 8000
18, GW-386 3100 3600 315 5000*
16. GW-515 850 £00 115 1400+
17, GW-508 1800 700 28 1300*
8. GW-383R 1400 1800 73 950*
18, GW-507 45000 19 Not required 13
20. 225 1650 §50 450 110
21. 215 1400 2000 17004 e
*¥120 day timeline triggered

** Previous exceedance triggered the 120 day timeline

X1V,
The Respondent reported the following deviations of the operating parameter or monitoring

requirements as noted in the table below.

t
E
!
]

The control of treatmant system Is
required to ba operated at all
times when tha collected gas is
routed to the system, except

2016 1% Semiannuat
Start-up, Shutdown,
Malfunction Plan
Report
(04/06/2018)

1340-
00140-ve

EQT 0001
Lendfil

Gasflare | 123Pouns)

01/16/2016

during periods of start-up,
shutdown, or mal{unction,
provided that the duration of
start-up, shutdown, or
malfunction shali not exceed five
{5} Says for collection systems and
shali not excead one (1} hour for
treatment or control davices.

The compressor and
flare weie down due
to Landfill
maintenance/
power outage.

2016 1® Semiannuat
Start-up, Shutdown,
Malfunction Plan
Report
(04/06/2018)

1340
00140-V6

EQT 0001
Landfill
Gas Flare

04/07/2016
{5.72 hours)

Tha control or treatment system is
required to be operated at all
times when the collected gas is
routed to tha system, except
during pericds of start-up,
shutdown, or malfunction,
provided that the duration of
stert-up, shutdown, or
matfunction shail not exceed five
(5) days for collection systems and
shail not exceed one {1) hour for
traatment or control devices,

The compressor and
flare were down due
1o 3 power outage.
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The control or treatment system is
required to be operated ot sll
times whaen the collected gas is
2016 2™ Semiannual ':‘:":;;:Q ’:‘ﬁ:’;‘:‘éﬂ“ﬁp‘
Start- "
;':,:,‘:;;ﬁ‘w"' 1240 | B0 | ornaa016 | shutdown, or maifunction, The compresso: and
n Landfill flare were down due
Report 00140-V6 6 {2.03 hours) provided that the duration of
33 Flara start-up, shutdown, or to a3 power outage.
(03/28/2017) malfunction shall not exceed five
{5) days for coflection systems and
shall not exceed one (1) hour for
treatment or control devices.
The controf or treatment system s
required to be operated at all
times when the coﬁgcteq gasis
2017 1* Semiannual ':m:d tothe odwf::“:;:‘um
Start-up, Shutdown, €arooor | osfoayzory | dvringperiodsof startp, - g cornoressor ang
1340- shutdown, or matfunction,
Malfunction Plan 00140-V7 Landfill {15.12 ovided that the duration of flare were down due
Report Gas Flare hours] pr start-up, shutdown, of i 10 2 power putage.
(08/15/2017) malfunction shall not exceed five
(5} days for collection systems and
shall not exceed ane {1) hour for
treatment or control devices,
The control or treatment system is
required to be operated at all
times when the ¢oifected gas s
2017 1% Semiannual ";‘:d':gm’m“::;;‘ﬂ‘
Startup, Shutdowm, | (. | EQTO00D | yonnnnir | shutdown, o malfunction, | 1 SomPressor and
Maifunction PMan Landfil flare were down due
00140-v7 {9.87 hours) provided that the duration of
Report Gas Flare start-up, shutdown, ot to a power outage.
(08/15/2017} maifunction shall not exceed five
(5) days for collection systems and
shait not exceed one (1) hour for
treatment of control devices.
The control or treatment system s
required to be operated at ali
times when the collected gas s
zgégcf::; :':m : routed to the system, except
duting perlods of start-up,
s" WWand40CFR63 | ., | EQTO00L 1 0 pa0ts shutdawn, or matfunction, The flare was dow
ubparts A and AAAA 00 Langfill 73 hou ovided that the duration of due to 2 power
(NSPS/NESHAP/ YOVT | Gashiare | (173Pours) | o 3t the duration o taiture.
o hutdown, or
S5M) Report start-up, § .
(01/31/2020) matfunction shall not exceed five
{5) days for collection systems and
shatl not exceed one {1) hour for
treatment or controf devices.
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The toritrol or treatment system I3
requived to be operated at ait
2019 2° Semiannual ""::t’x“& sm;t"
40 CFR 60 Subpart i
during periods of start-up,
WWW (= dawn
: . whw;": :::Ai:: 1340- Eg‘ml 10/22/2019 | shutdown, or matfunction, "’:u:'t'::’“
(NSPS/NESHAP/ 00140-v7 {5.73 hours} provided that the duration of ¥
Gas Flare start-up, shutdown, or failure.
{mﬁm maifunction shall not exceed five
{5) days for collection systems and
shall not exceed one (1) hour for
treatmaent or conteo! devices.
The control or treatment system Is
required to be operated at alf
times when the collected gas s
22;%:: GS: ';:::ﬂ:::l routed to the system, except
WWW and 40 CFR 63 duting periods of stant-up,
EQT 0001 The flare was down
8. | Subparts A and AAAA 1340 Landsil 10/26/2019 shutdown, or maifunction, d
. ug 10 2 power
(NSPS/NESHAR/ 00140-v7 G (12.8 hours) provided that the duration of
Gas Flare start-up, shutdown, o fallure.
(m&'om} maifunction shall not exceed five
{5) days for coltection systems and
shall not exceed one (1} hour for
treatment or control devices.
The controt or treatment system is
required to be operated at all
2020 1% Semlannual ”r""‘ “"::"m‘:“ m‘:;:‘
F wm v (]
\I‘J\M\'vl"a . :::Io :OUbC?R‘;J EQT 0001 during perlods of start-up, The flare was down
9. | subparts A 1340 03/30/2020 shutdown, or malfunction,
X and AAAA Landfill due to a power
{NSES/NESHAP/ 00140-v7 {2.8 hours} provided that the duration of
Gas Flare start-up, shutdown, of failure.
!ﬁ?zl.gm' 20} malfunetion shall not exceed five
(5} days for collection systems and
shak not exceed one (1) hour for
treatment or control devices,
The control of treatment system is
required to be operated atall
2020 1% Semiannual “:x:;h;nut:i Yﬂm eme :te;‘g:;tls
40 CFR 60 Subpart ’
during perlods of start-up,
0 suWWW and 40 CFR 63 1340- EQT 0001 04/29/2020 shutdown, or mafunction, The flare was down
, bparts A and AAAA Landfill dua to a power
00140-v7 {2.3 hours) provided that the duration of !
{NSPS/NESHAP/ Gas Flare start-up, shutdown, of failure.
‘%s.‘,h;;., ROI 20) malfunction shall not exceed five
{5) days for collection systems and
shall not exceed one (1) hour for
treatment or control devices.
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The control or tresitment system Is

L.

required to bo operated at all
" . times when the collected gas is
24032:'! x’::;:‘::’ routed to the system, except
WWW snd 40 CFR 63 EQT 0001 during periods of start-up, The flare was dow
| 130 | @ 05/10/2020 | shutdown, or malfunction 4 flare was down
11. | Subparts A and AAAA Landfid y ' due to a power
00140-v7 {1.7 hours) provided that the duration of
(NSPS/NESHAP/ Gas Flare fzllure.
start-up, shutdown, or
;%7%3 malfunction shall not exceed five
{5) days for collection systems and
shall not excend ona (1) hour for
treatment or control devices.
The cantrol or treatment system Is
required to be operated at al!
2020 1* Semiannual ti(mas Whl t:‘t?::.s:so't'eﬁe:rz;th
m fn? ds: ?:2:23 €QT 0001 during periods of start-up, The fiare was down
12. | subpartsAandaana | 1380 | Cngmy | 06/06/2020 1 shutdown, or matfunction, duetoa
. power
(NSPS/NESHAP/SSM 00140-v7 (1.2 hours) provided that the duration of
) Gas Flare start-up, shutdown, or fallure.
(07?;:;?020) malfunction shall not exceed five
j (5) days for collection systems and
shali nct exceed one {1) hour for
treatment or control devices.
2019 2 Semlannual
V:i?l:; :’::; g;rza earooor | ., Instafl, calibrate, and malntaina
13. | Subparts A and AAAA 1340- Landl 0771112019 gas flow rate measuring device Pawer outage
(NSPS/NESHAR/SSM) 00140-v7 Gas Flare (1.73 hours) | that shall record the flow to the
Repoct control device every 15 minutes
(01/31/2020)
2019 2 Semlannual
“:? HCFI y :ﬂ?f:g;’;‘,‘ £QT 0001 Install, calibrate, and maintain a
14, ] Subparts A and AAAA 1340- Landfill 10/26/2019 gas Alow rate measuring device Power outage
SPS/N 00140-v7 {2.27 hours} | that shall record the flow to the
i ESHAP/SSM) Gas Flare coniro} device every 15 minutes
Report
{01/31/2020}
COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:

To immediately take, upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary

to achieve and maintain compliance with LPDES permit LAR05M138 and the Water Quality Regulations
including, but not limited to, ceasing all unauthorized discharges, complying with all effiuent limitations,

implementing an adequate SWPPP, and sampling in accordance with permit requirements.
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IL
To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and ail steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Solid Waste Regulations and Standard Permit P-0297R1M9.
1L
To cease, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, pushing waste into standing
water and remove any standing water in contact with waste, in accordance with Part II, Section 521.G.1.b
of the Solid Waste Permit Application and LAC 33:VIL711.D.1.i.
Iv.
To remove, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any areas of pooled
leachate, and ensure the leachate collection system is properly operated and maintained, in accordance
with Part I, Section 521.G.2.a of the Solid Waste Permit Application.

\'A
To cover, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, all areas of exposed waste
and erosion. The Respondent shall ensure interim cover is maintained to keep waste covered at all times,
in accordance with Part I, Section 521.E4.b of the Solid Waste Permit Application and
LAC 33:VIL711.B.2.e&f.
VI.
To institute procedures, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, to ensure
waste tires are not deposited in the landfill, in accordance with LAC 33:VIL.10509.A.
VIL
To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
{o meet and maintain compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable air permits.
VIIL
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a response and/or records for the violations cited in Paragraph XILJ of the
FINDINGS OF FACT. If the missing information has been submitted to the Department, please provide
proof of submission, e.g. emails, Electronic Data Management System (EDMS) Document Numbers, etc.
IX.
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30} days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes, but is not limited to the following information
related to Paragraph X111 of the FINDINGS OF FACT: 1) the total number of days out of compliance
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with the methane level for exceedances that triggered the 120 day timeline; 2) the date compliance was
achieved; and 3) the corrective actions taken and/or implemented to return to compliance.
X
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days afier receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, & written report that includes, but is not limited to the following information
refated to Paragraph X1V of the FINDINGS OF FACT: 1) a written report that shail include, but is not
limited to, the following information related to Paragraph X1V of the FINDINGS OF FACT portion of
this action: 1) a description of how power is provided to the facility; 2) if power is provided by a third
party, provide a description of the notification procedure for the outages; and 3) a description of the
standard operating procedure (SOP) for power outages, e.g. backup equipment.
Xl
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
surrounding the cited violations and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to be
submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn: Antoinette Cobb

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-21-00130
Agency Interest No, 6961

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
I
The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory bearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER,
il
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are located in
the upper right-hand corer of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:
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Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No, MM-CN-21-00130
Agency Interest No. 6961

I11.

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the
Department. The hearing shall be govemned by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Department may
amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice
and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.

1v.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein.

V.

The Respondent’s failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s), although
the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a permanent part
of its compliance history.

VL _

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty in
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an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance.
| VIL
For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in any
manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties.
NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L
Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.
I
Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Antoinette Cobb at (225) 219-3072 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.
i1l
The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be assessed
and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross revenue
statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited violation(s) to
the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the
sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify that statement. If
the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross revenues statement within
ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ability to
pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.
Iv.
The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:L1.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement

amount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may
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offer a settlement amount, but the Depariment is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations.
The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer
amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent must include a
justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department
will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.
V.
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

is effective upon receipt.

S / l G
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this day of /%}QM\ , 2021.

Nt

Lourdes ltuffalde
Assistant Secretary

Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention; Antoinette Cobb
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE m
ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & _di
POST OFFICE BOX 4312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY DE,“Q
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 REQUEST TO CLOSE Loy
Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-21-00130 Contact Name Antoinette Cobb
| Agency Interest (Al) No. 6961 Contact Phone No. {225) 219-3072
Alternate 1D Nos. 1340-00140; D-051-0090; P-0297R1-
M7; & LAROSM138
Respondent: JEFFERSON PARISH GOVERNMENT Fadllity Name: iefferson Parish Sanitary Landfill
¢/o The Honorable Cynthia Lee- Physlcal Location: 5800 Highway 90 West
Sheng, Parish President
| Agent for Service of Process
1221 Elmwood Park Blvd,, Suite 1002 | City, State, 2ip: Avondale, LA 70094
Jefferson, LA 70123 Parish; Jefferson
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE Date Completed Copy Attached?

A written report was submitted In accordance with Paragraph Xl of the “Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE CRDER.
All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 30 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph(s) Vili & X of the *Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER,

All necessary documients were submitted to the Department within 45 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER in accordance with Paragraph{s) ? of the “Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER,

All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 90 days of recelpt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph(s} ? of the “Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

Allitems in the “Findings of Fact” portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility is being operated to meet and maintain the requirements of the *Order” portion
of the COMPLIANCE ORDER. Final compliance was achieved as of:

SEYTLEMENT OFFER {OPTIONAL)

{check the opplicable option)

The Respondent Is not interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
— | Department has the right to assess clvil penalties based on LAC 33:1.5ubpart1.Chapter7.

in order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the viclations In NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN-20-00245}, the
Respondent Is interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and would iike to set up 2 meeting to
discuss settiement procedures.

In ovder to resolve any claim for ¢ivil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POYENTIAL PENALTY {AE-CN-20-00245), the
Respondent Is interested in entering into settiement negotiations with the Department and offers to pay

$ which shali include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance.
« Monetary component = ]
* Beneficlal Environmentat Project (BEP}component {optional)= $

¢ DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settiement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer Is or Is not aecepted,

The Respondent has reviewed the violations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN-20-00245} and has attached a
justification of its offer and a description of any BEPs if Included in settlement offer.
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CERTIFICATION STATEMENT .

I certify, under provisions in Loulsiana and United States law that provide criminal penalties for false statements, thot based on information
and belief formed after reasonable Inquiry, the statements and information ottoched and the compiiance statement above, ore true,
accurate, and complete. | ulso certify that | do not owe outstanding fees or penaltles to the Department for this facility or any other focllity
 own or operate. i further certify that | am either the Respondent or an outhorized representative of the Respondent.

Respondent’s Signature Respondent’s Printed Name Respondent's Title

Respondent’s Physical Address Respondent’s Phone # Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmentaf Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.0. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Antoinette Cobb
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